REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA CONSERVATION RELEASE BOARD

at Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

CANCELLED

THE DECEMBER 18, 2006 REGULAR MEETING OF THE CACHUMA
CONSERVATION RELEASE BOARD HAS BEEN CANCELLED.

MEETING SCHEDULE.
e January 22, 2007, 2:15 P.M., COMB Office

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within
the jurisdiction of the Board that is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board.
The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. If you wish to

address the Board nnder this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board

before the meeting is convened, 4 “Request to Speak™ forms inciuding a description of the
subject you wish to address,

Americans with Disabilities Act; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
if you need special assistance to participate in this meeiing, please contact the Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board office at (B05) 687-4011 at least 48 houss prior to the

meeting to enable the Board to male reasonable arrangements,

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed
and Delivered in Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

at Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

CANCELLED

THE DECEMBER 18, 2006 REGULAR MEETING OF THE CACHUMA
OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD HAS BEEN CANCELLED.

MEETING SCHEDULE.

® Special Meeting of Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board, December
18, 2006 at 8:00 A.M. at the COMB Office

® January 22, 2007, following the 2:15 P.M.CCRB meeting, COMB Office

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within
the jurisdiction of the Board that is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board.
The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. If you wish to

address the Board under this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board

befare the meeting is convened, a “Request to Speak™ forms including a description of the
subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
if you need special assistance to pariicipate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma
Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48 hours prior to the

meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA,
at Santa Barhara City Hall, Santa Barbara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed
and Delivered in Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



SPECIAL MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
at Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

N

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
Monday, December 18, 2006

*8:00 A.M.*%

COMB CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL. (COMB Board of Directors.) (7 minuts).

[CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL TO DISCUSS
PENDING LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54956.9 (). ONE CASE: CRAWFORD-HALL V COMB, SUPERIOR COURT
OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA, CASE NO. 1171135. (60
minntes)

PUBLIC COMMENT. (Public may address the Boatd on any subject matter not on
the agenda and within the Boatd’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public” below.)
(5 minntes) '

CONSENT AGENDA. (For Board Action by Vote on One Motion Unless
Member Requests Sepatate Consideration.) (2 minates)

a. Minutes
* November 20, 2006 Regular Board Meeting,
b, Investment of Funds

e TFinancial Reports
* Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

REPORTS FROM THE MANAGER. (For information.) (3 minntes)
Water Storage

Water Production & Use, SWP Accounting

Operations Report

Verbal Report - Miller-Gies Development in Lauro Watershed
Verbal Report - Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

AN ow

Resolution NO. 451 COMMEMORATING ROBERT DUNLAP'S THIRTY
YEARS OF SERVICE (For Board action) (5 miuntes)

LAURO DAM SAFETY OF DAMS PROJECT.
a. Draft Habitat Mitigation Plan. (For information) (3 minntes)



10.

11.

12,

13.

b. Resolution No. 452 Regarding Repayment of Lauro Dam SOD Contract No.
05-WC-20-2923 (For Board action) (5 minutes)

LAURO DEBRIS BASIN REHABILITATION PROJECT. (For Board action.) (5
mz}zm‘e:)

DISPOSITION OF EXCESS FUNDS FROM FY 2005-2006. (For Board action.)
(20 minntes)

DEVELOPMENT OF INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT
PLAN. (For information.) (5 minutes)

CACHUMA PROJECT RENEWAL MASTER CONTRACT INTEREST RATE
ADJUSTMENT. (For information.) (5 minutes)

a. Counsel’s Opinion Letter Regarding COMB Board’s Approval of Revised
M&I Interest Rate.

MEETING SCHEDULE.
» January 22, 2007 following CCRB at 2:15 P.M., COMB Office

COMB ADJOURNMENT.

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the

junsdiction of the Board that is not scheduled for a public hearing before the Board. The total time
for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. If you wish to address the Board under
this item, please complete and deliver to the Secretary of the Board before the meeting is convened, a

“Request to Speak™ forms including a description of the subject you wish to address.

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you
need special assistance to participate ia this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board

to make reasonable arrangements.

[This Agends was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

at Santa Barbara City Hall, Santa Barhara, CA and at Member District Offices and Noticed and

Delivered in Accordance with Section 54954.1 and .2 of the Government Code.]



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

of the

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at the
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board Office
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, November 20, 2006

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 3:37 p.m. by Vice President Matt Loudon, who
chaired the meeting, Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Matt Loudon

Harry DeWitt

Robert Lieberknecht

Das Williams (left after Item 8)
Jan Abel

Others present:

Kate Rees

Bob Roebuck
Gary Kvistad
Janet Gingras
Brett Gray
Danna McGrew

SYR Water Conservation Dist., ID#1
Goleta Water District

Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara

Montecito Water District

Chip Wullbrandt
Steve Mack
Kevin Walsh
Chris Dahlstrom
Tony Trembley
Stacey Hansen

2. [Closed Session]: Conference with Legal Counsel to Discuss Pending Litigation
pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (a). One Case: Crawford-Hall V
COMB, Superior Conurt of California, County of Santa Barbara, Case No. 1171135.

The Board went into closed session at 3:38 p.m. Closed session ended at 4:12 p.m.
There was nothing to report out of closed session.

(the Board next considered Item #5)

8. Report on Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project

Director Williams reported on the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Ad Hoc
Committee meeting that met on Monday, November 13, 2006. A revision of the project
design and cost was included in the board packet. Mr. Williams reported that there was

ITEM #__Ya

PAGE f




Board of Directors Mesting
Cachuma Operation & Mzintenance Board
Novemnber 20, 2006

general agreement among the committee members on the revised design and that they
felt the project should go forward. Ms Rees reported that Director Evans will be
presenting the revised project to the Goleta Water District (GWD) Board at their
meeting on December 12, 2006 prior to the COMB Board taking action on the project at
the December 18, 2006 Board meeting.

(the Board next considered Item #5)

5.  Report from the Auditor for Fiscal Year 2005-2006: Recommendation to Accept
the Audit and Dispositions of Excess Funds.

The Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 and the Independent
Auditors’ Report performed and prepared by Bartlett Pringle & Wolf, Certified Public
Accountants were included in the board packet. Danna McGrew and Stacey Hansen of
the accounting firm summarized the andit. They issued a clean opinion. COMRB
expended less than was budgeted by about $400,000.

Ms Rees recommended that: 1) the Board of Directors accepts the Financial Statements
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 and the Independent Auditor’s Report; 2) that
the Board of Directors authorize excess revenues in the amount $572,920 be

constructively applied toward the 3™ Quarter COMB assessment for FY 2006-2007 or
toward a special project at the Board’s discretion.

Director Lieberknecht moved to accept the Financial Statemenis for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2006 and the Independent Auditor’s Report, seconded by Director Abel,
passed 5/0/2, Director Williams was absent.

The Board will consider disposition of the excess funds from FY 2005-06 at the
December 18, 2006 meeting.

3. Public Comment
There were no comments from the public.
4. Consent Agenda

a. Minutes: October 23, 2006 Regular Board Meeting
b. Investment of Funds

Financial Report

Investment Report
¢. Payment of Claims

Director Abel moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Director
Lieberknecht. Motion carried, 3/0/4, Director DeWitt abstained, Director Williams
absent.

ITEM #__ <
PAGE 2




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
November 20, 2006

6.

7.

Reports from the Manager
d. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
Date 11/20/2006

Lake elevation 745.26 feet
Storage 174,078 acre feet
Rain (for the month to date) 0.00 inches
Rain YTD (for the season to date)  0.16 inches
Fish Release-Hilton Creek 11.6 acre feet per day
Month to Date Fish Release 234.6 acre feet
Month to Date Spill 0.00 acre feet

Lauro Dam Safety of Dams Project
a. Execution of Lauro Dam SOD Repayment Agreement

Ms Rees reported having received the Lauro Dam SOD Repayment Agreement
from the Bureau of Reclamation for signature. She confirmed that is was unchanged
from the final version the Board approved in March 2006. The contract was
included in the board packet along with Resolution 440 that the Board passed in
March 2006.

. Reclamation Transfer Inspection held November 14, 2006

Brett Gray reported that he had participated in a transfer inspection for the Lauro
Dam SOD Project with Reclamation on November 14, 2006. A tour was conducted
of the site and all of the construction activities associated with the seismic
strengthening of Lauro Dam, and Mr. Gray reported that everything looked good.
The only outstanding item is the inlet/outlet works hydraulic system, which is
scheduled to be completed by December. There are no plans to transfer the project
to COMB until that work has been completed. Upon completion the hydraulic
system, it will be inspected and the project transfer can occur.

. Habitat Mitigation Plan

Mr. Gray also reported that a draft Habitat Mitigation Plan is expected from URS
this week. URS is determining the planting locations for the vegetation, a
requirement of the project EIR. The drafi plan will be available for the Board at the
December 187 meeting.

Chris Dahlstrom, Manager of ID#1, referred to the Lauro Dam SOD Repayment
Agreement. He stated his concern that because ID #1 is a member of COMB, that
his district would be obligated to repay a share of the project cost. Counsel Hair
indicated that this would not occur because ID #1 is not a party to the contract. Itis
between COMB and the Bureau of Reclamation. Payment allocation is internal to
the Member Units and ID #1 is not responsible for any of the costs for the Lauro
Dam SOD project. After discussion, COMB counsel was asked to draft a document

ITEM #__Ya
PAGE ___ 3




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
November 20, 2006

10.

11.

12.

to clarify that ID #1 is not a party to the repayment contract or responsible for any of
the costs. It was requested that the draft document be available to the ID #1 Manager
and attorney before the Board took action at the December meeting.

Development of Integrated Regional Water Management Plan

This was thoroughly discussed during the CCRB meeting, Ttem #6, and there was
nothing further to add.

Cachuma Project Renewal Master Contract Interest Rate Adjustment
a. Counsel’s Opinion Letter Regarding COMB?’s Approval of Revised
Interest Rate

b. Follow-up letter to Kirk Rodgers, Reclamation Regional Director

Ms Rees reported that the board packet included an opinion letter from COMB?s
counsel as requested by ID #1°s attorney regarding COMB’s approval of the revised
Renewal Master Coniract interest rate. The letter to Kirk Rodgers, Reclamation’s
Regional Director, accepting the 4.59% adjusted interest rate for the Cachuma Project
Renewal Master Contract, was also provided to the Board.

¢. Revised Interest Rate Calculation

Janet Gingras explained how Reclamation will handle the revised interest rate
calculation. They will not be recalculating water rates already billed for WY 2005-06
and the first payment for WY 2006-2007. Instead, Reclamation will re-distribute the
corresponding revenues already received, using the revised M&I interest rate of 4.59%
so that Reclamation’s O&M expense and interest costs are paid first, with the remaining
funds being allocated to pay off the M&I capital debt balance. This will create a
slightly higher capital component in WY 2008, but eliminates the need for the Member
Units to pay any additional amount owed now. The capital balance will be redistributed
over the remaining repayment periods in order to pay off the capital balance by 2015.

Gary Kvistad, ID#1 counsel, had some questions and concerns regarding COMB
Counsel’s opinion letter. He will be communicating with Bill Hair and Tony Trembley
regarding those concerns and suggest additional langnage he felt would provide
enforceability of the new interest rate with Reclamation. This issue will be brought
back to the Board in December, if necessary. For the record Tony Trembley stated he
had not seen or heard any of the questions and concerns from ID #1 counsel prior to
today’s meeting.

Meeting Schedule

As discussed during the CCRB meeting, the November 27, 2006 Joint Special
COMB/CCRB Board meeting has been cancelled.

COMB Adjournment

ITEM #__ta

PAGE h|




Board of Directors Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
November 20, 2006

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:57 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Rees, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Chuck Evans, President

sec.comb/boardminutes/11.20.06COMB Minutes.doc

Approved

/

Unapproved

ITEM #__%a

PAGE —




7:28 AM
2113106
Accrual Basis

comb2

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2006

ASSETS
Current Assels
Checking/Savings

1050 - GENERAL FUND

4100 - REVOLVING FUND

TRUST FUNDS
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND

Total TRUST FUNDS

Fotal Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1300 - DUE FROM CCRB
1302 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE-CARP
1303 - SOD Act Assessments Receivable
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1407 - WIC INSURANCE DEPOSIT

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT
1510 - TRAILERS
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT
1525 - PAVING
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assetis

Other Assets
1810 - LT S0D Act Assess Recelvable

Total Olhei‘ Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIASILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroli-DepPrm Ops

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2603 - L.T SOD Act Liability - Lauvro
2600 - Lease Obligation Payable
2601 - Note Payable SBB&T
2602 - S0D Act Liability-Long Term

Nov 30, 06

5,508.90
155,004.20

5,292.73
29,127.91
34,420.64

194,934.74

400.00
1,344,608.44
48,995.32
100,480.09
49,902.00
11,686.72
3,906.00

1,560,078.57

1,755,013.31

241,843.65
102,547.22
97,803.34
305,473.34
22,350.00
~527,362.02

242,755.53

6,423,143.07
£6.423,143.07

8,420,911.91

50,019.97

50,019.97

61,815.80
48,802.00

34,420.64

30.00

4.62

146,173.06

196,193.03

660,000.00
28,810.84
100,480.08
5,763,143.07

ITEM #__ 45
PAGE [

e 4




7:28 AM comb?2

12113108 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2006

Nov 34, 06

Total Long Term Liabilities 6,553,434.00
Total Liabilities 6,749,627.03
Equity

3000 - Opening Bal Equity 0.95

3501 - Retained Earnings 785,663.52

Net Income 885,420.41
Total Equity 1,671,284.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

8,420,911.91

ITEM #__Nb

PAGE

A

Page 2



ITEM b
3

LE]
- |...I..:......l:l:-|ll.|x. ﬁAu
i al
¢ afiey -
%5 AL 05°¥0%'26- 00'000'8LE 05°G6S6'0Z ININCINDH ® HIA 00ZE (B10L
%9'92 gogLg'Ll- 00'000'gL 9E'yBE'E © snobue|[sasI - $OZE
%' LE . 89°9.4'G}- 00'000'e2 Ze'eee's {muay juawdinby . goze
%492 16°,09'8t- 00'000'0S E0ZLE'L [endes pax)d - zoze
%692 0226’ L2- 00'000'0e 08'c20'a aa) dinb3seioigap - L0z
) . LNININO3A 2 HIA 0026
%P'SE 02'828's5H 00°2E8's0. 0B'€08'6¥Z HOBY1 00LE (2100
%00 00°L05'95)- 00’ 1L0G'05Y 000 J9Y3I0 - HOHY1 00LE '
0AE'GE sTgclelsg g 0E'L2L'L pa'Leg'g sd0 THYOW dwoy jjoifed - 59ie
%8'CE 95°'885'6L- 0L BYY'0E VL LLE'0L sdo vold diiog [joifed - 09LE
%g 8E £9°5HS v 00'698'69 LE'EZE'SE SH3d - G51E
%E'0F ¥2°150'06 00'16E" 1L 9.°6RE'1G dwog siadlopy g WieeH - 05LE
- ’ HOAY1 00LE
260" ¢ sajouedalas|qg uojie||joMesay - 000Y
asuadxgy
ot £08'LES'L 11044 SS0.15
mvlhmmq_..mms,ﬂ.| T awoau] [ploL
0V 208'1E9'L T INNAAZY 000 (=101
000 awoouyj asily - 0Z0E
20i¥E'9l . awoaou] }saleu) - §LOE
£2°860'L -dign-anuaaAsy JUSLWSSASSY « E00E
gn'Lza'ele’t 18Bpng RO - LOOE
ANNIAIM D008
awoot| .
yaBpng Jo % jaBpng J8AQ § jebpng 50 AON - [["
IvioL A
900z JeguwaAoN YbBnoayi Ainp s|seg |entoay
|en}dy "SA ”_mm_u.:m SS07 R Jjo.ldd 90/E L2}

Zqwoa . WY 0tiL




¢g abed

mmm:mn_.xm u)Wwipy asjiy - ZLES

A 08'440' go'ooc'ol $0'26e'S
Tl 28 SE'89°E- 00°'054°5 SOELQ'E sesesyd|nbg eol10 - LLES
%Z L2 /6°980'- 00'000'8 g0'LIE" dx3 as|yoabeisod . gLES
%G 8E 0g'959' LB~ 00" Ly LG 0g'vaL'61 JUB)SISEY SARBNSIUNUPY - 50ES
240°HE 00 0ZL'ay- 00'518'LL 00'SBY'62 J8Beueyy aAneNSIUIWPY . LOES
%69E Dm.mox.&- D0'E66'2Y 04°48E'GL fuejeg JaBaugy . pOES
Nm MM ge'egs't- SE'ZVR'E 09'/50'L ujwpy Ixvow dwos . gazs
AN G6'286'L- S095L'2L OLELL'Y ujupy val4 dwog - pazs
go”mm GEovL L 00°2E0'8E 50'GRe'0) S¥3d - 0525
%8'8¥ 66852 ve- 00°G6E' /¥ SO0vl'Ez diwog siaiop) 9 Uleay - 1025
%9'06 00°282' - 000008 00°EL2'9E asueInsuf AlIqelT - 0025
%0°C 00°005'0- 00'00G'9 000 xe| jueweholdwauf - g§L5
_wum.mv 00°cZ8'0L- 00'000°02 00'GLL'S HPNY « 1-LOLG
%Z'0E gl ti2'0g- 0000022 yazeL'e iefia . poLg
HEYS B .68 co'ova'oL ZVEVE'S saa4 Joyalid - 0008 (BI04
9%1°G5 00'08Y' ¥~ 00°¥EE6'6 00°v0S'S 1810 - s88d Jojaal|q « GOOS
%e'LS B LL¥- 00°058 ZL'8ed aBeajjy 10)%a11d « LOOS
saad Jojaaaq - 0005
SALVHLSININGY 2 IVHINTD - G66P
%2 L2 L0'6L6"pE- 00°066' 2 £6'0.0°EL SISNIJXT WIH.LO - D05E (BIOL
%LEl £9°'LLL'S- 00000'2 /E'898 Bujuges) - apse
%6°0€ AN 00°000'9 v2'688'1 snoaue||sasiy - G056
%1'0g 9296822~ 00°000't vLe02't ) Sa9|Alag JeUI0 ' VSN - $OSE
Y% 8E LBZZ0El 0006481 gL'29L'g suaneEUNUIUNY - £05E
U LE 5L°€80't- 00°005'9 L29L¥'E sunoqun - Zose
%t e ZE°00L'v- 0a'00e’g 89°68G"L salin - L0SE
SISNIdXI MIHLO - 005E
%z Gl ZY'e06' Ly- 00°nog'os BS¥60'B SHITddNS ¥ STVIMILYIN « 00PE |BIOL
%' Ze'e5l's 00°000'0L 89'¥v2 sijoalasay - E0vE
%0'EE FI A 00°000'02 £0'2EL'D sproy ¢ sBUIplNg - ZOyE
%0'8 glzie'al- 00°000'02 Fra kAN ASHN B SAIRA 1219 IINpUeD . LObE
S31ddNS ¢ SIVIMILYIN - 00bE
20 L'CE 9z2°'£00'Lo- 00'000'S6E P/ OEG'EE MOgY1 LOVHLNOD - 00BE (2104
%00 00°000'02- 00'000'02 oo sag|alag os| ‘BujssawBuy - pogs
%LE'EY 65°coE'02- 00'000'05 LobED' L SJ|0AJESaY - £OEE
AN $062E' Y- 00'000'S L 96°049'01 speoy ¢ sBujpiing - Z0eg
%E'gL £g9'gag'g- 00'000'01 JE°LED'L OS] 'g PAJEA 1S1P[ ‘UNPUOD - LOEE
HO8Y1 1OVHLNOD - 00EE
) 128png o v jefipng 18A0 § 1aipng - gp AON - [P

TVLOL

000z Jaquiasop ybnoayy Ajnp
|enjdy "SA ”—mm_uzm $S07 W% 1lloid
ZqLuos

ITEM #__1b
PAGE

g|seg [entany

a/elZL
WY 62-4




9¢ abed

%Y L2-

L' 192021 00°LPE'SET e Lrozv'sas
%L EZ L0'Y56 a8y 2 00 1bE'sEZ'E 66'98E'07L
610
080
6.0
G106
%t'09 24 ¥95'6E- 00°000'004 BSSEY 09
%09 Z¥'p9G6'6E- 00°000'00% Bo'SEY 09
%69 00'¥rl'es- 00°000'00 ) 00'oGg'e
%59 00¥¥4'E6- £0°000'00¢ 00°958'S
%.8 YL'08L'BLE L 00°D00'0LS'L 09’612 LEL
%e'E 66'589'06- 00°000°00} LOFLE'S
%G L $5'919'698- 00°000'00% oy E9e'0e
%0'G GL'}L2'G95 00°000'000 £9'822'08
%.'0 £8'268'6.2- 00°000°008 1420102
%5 69 $1'592'C)- 00°000'0S 92 VEL'VE
%.8'0L B8 2¥5'ES- 00'000'08 LLZev'e
%0°0S 00°000'S- 00°000'0L 00°000'S
%' ey £8'cyz'zaz- 00'6L0'G6Y LLELL'9VE
%DZ) Y6'650'L- 00°002'} 80'phL
%62 ELZ¥B'L 00°000'2 Zis
%8'GE zZL'802'c- 00°000'S Ba'06.'}
%9°02 BG'LI5'E- 00°008'% 1828
. %G8 G.'gea's 00°00L'12 Gz'Leg'LL
%l ge'gLo'o- 000002 Z0'786
%5°Eg SL'Ive'T 00'05L's S8'206'C
%GB Z8'259'2- 00°00E'S g1 4p9'2
%6'28 £E'ESE'E- 00°000'S L9011
T 1aBpng 1o % ] 190pNg J9AQ § 19Bpng 90 AON-InF
3 IvioL

0900z JaquaaaN ybnoayy Ainp
|enjoy "sA 12bpng sso7 R Mjoid
Zaquios

sl 313
asuadxg jejoL

TIOUAYd [B1OL

HHDD-550.19)
ss0l5

TI0HAVd
ISNIINT LSFHALNL - 900L

NOILYOLLIT ? "T¥YDAT - 0004 18101

u/sia og-dW--1esunog sads - 2004
NOILYOILLIT 2 Y931 - 0004

FOVWYA WHOLS - DOV9 (BJOL

5002 aBeweq W0)g . LOYY
A9OVNVYA WHOLS - 00¥9

$L03rodd IvI03dS - 0009 |BjoL

Bujdde pue g - 1609
uofeigeyey aImangs 99S - 9509
feyay 21§ [1UD 'R BAIBA DS « G609

ubjsaq @ ueld Acidw 908 « Z609
Jledey spuncisyBpg GO - 1-0609
vavos - 2902

5§193roxdd 1v103ds - 0008

uejd JB1N Jayep ‘Bay pajeiBajuy . 0155

FALLVHLSININGY B IYHANID - 6667 12101

uopenodsuer) . Zeeg

UojjELLLIO] 2}1Gnd - LEES
SaoUa1ajU0jaAR | UIUPY - DEES
suopdjrosqngBuiuies dws - G2ES
juejinsuag Jojey(ioed LIWPY . JZES
s1essY poxid upY - 9LES

sang djusiaquialy - 515

S2RN - PLES

SUOPEDUNWIWOY « £LEG

ITEM #2__ b

s|seq |eniaoy
apELizE

WY 624

S

PAGE




0-4

ORI EE TN

: Washington Mutual YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.O. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA 91328-1098

This Statement Covers
From: 11/01/06
Through: 11/30/06

« Need assistance?
To reach s anytime,

call 1-800.788-7000
or visit us at wamu.com

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD lapzas
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

Helosndllonldhabllis bl e

Debit MasterCard cardholders: Your 2006 Guide to Benefits is available online at wamu.com/debit. You may also call
1-800-MC-ASSIST to oBtaln a pnnt copy or askquestlons ahout your benefits.

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

- CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD Account Number: 871-849343-4
' Washington Mutual Bank, FA

Renting? Do you have Renter's Insurance? Protect yourself and your personal property with reasonable-cost Renter's Insurance.
It's good to have and easy to get. Just visit the Washington Mutual Insurance Services, Inc.'s website at www.wamuins.com
or call 1-866-720-3213.

L' - Your Account at a Glance |
Beginning Balance % ‘/ 55,287.34 Interest Earned 45.39
Checks Paid : $0.00 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 1.25%
Other Withdrawals $0.00 | YTD Interest Paid $276.33
Depaosits - +$5.39 YTD Interest Withheld $0.00
Ending Balance ] $5,202.73 .
I Date Description ‘ « - Withdrawals (-) Deposits (+) |
11/30 | Interest Payment T I 35,39

MEMO TO: Board of l;)irectors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

‘FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of M@M 2006, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and acourate summary of all Washington Mutual Bank investments of this agency for the period

md;zmm //‘Z;

Secretary ) : ITEM # kHO
PAGE ___&




b-4

NEET TN AR R R L

2§ vWasningron wvinuial YOUR GUARANTEED GREAT RATE MONEY MARKET STATEMENT

P.O. BOX 1098
NORTHRIDGE, CA 913281098

This Statement Covers
Fram: 11/01/06
Through: 11/30/06

Need assistance?

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD : To reach ts anytime,
TRUST FUND ) call 1-800-788-7 000
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD 146230

or visit us at wamu.com

SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
{19 2000 § PPYRY PP 1Y TR 1011 Y L | S S 1

Debit MasterCard cardholders: Your 2006 Guide to Benefits i§_ available online at wamu.com/debit. You may also call
1-B00-MC-ASSIST to obtain a print copy.or ask'questions about your benefits.

Your Guaranteed Great Rate Money Market Detail Information

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD Account Number: 871-849358.3
. TRUST FUND Washington Mutual Bank, FA

Renting? Do you have Renter's Insurance? Protect yourself and your personal property with reasonable-cost Renter's Insurance.
It's good to have and easy to get. Just visit the-Washington Mutual Insurance Services, Inc.'s website at www.wamuins.com

or call 1-866-720-3213.

Your Account at a Glance |

Beginning Balance \érQ/ J $29,074.62 Interest Earned $53.29

Checks Paid $0.00 | Annual Percentage Yield Earned 2.25%

Other Withdrawals $0.00 YTD Interest Paid $449.09

Deposits +$53.29 | YTD Interest Withheld $0.00

Ending Balance $29,127.91

| Date Description . Withdrawals (-) Deposits {+) l
11/30 | Interest Payment A 10 i $53.29

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Kathleen Rees, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMBINVESTMENT POLICY

-
The above statement of investment activity for the month of [N Qutiaigt s | 2006, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Washington Mutnal Bank investments of this agency for the period

Nt S
Secretary . . ITEM #——-Lf—-é-——m
: PAGE ___ 7




3:58 PM

12/05/06
Accrual Basis

Date

Num

1050 - GENERAL FUND

11/4/2006
$1/1/2006
1176/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/672006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2008
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
-11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
“11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2006
11/6/2008
11/6/2006
11/7/2006
11/7/2006
11/7/2006
11/7/2006
11/7/2006
11/7/2006
11/9/2006
11/9/2006
11/9/2008
11/9/2006
11/9/2006
11/9/2006
11/9/2006
11/9/2008
11/9/20086
11/9/2006
11/8/2006
11/9/2006
11/9/2006
11/9/2006
11/8/2006
11/9/2006

15537
15538
15540
15541
15542
15543
15644
15545
15546
15547
15548
15549
15560
18551
15552
15553
15554
15555
15556
15557
15556
15550
15560
15561
15562
15563
15564
15565
15566
15567
15568
15569
15570
15571
15572
18573
15574
18575
15576
18577
15578
15579
15560
15581
15582
15583
15584
15585
15586
15587
15588
15589
15590
156391
15592
15593
15594
15595
15596
15597
15598
15599
15600
156M
15602
15603
15604
15605

camb2

Payment of Claims
As of November 30, 2006

Name Memo Split Amount

COMB -~ Revalving Fund Nov 3 & 17, 2008 payrolls/laxes 2200 - ACCO... -100,917.88
HSBC Business Solulions Grinder pedestal PO#8661 2200 - ACCO... -32.99
Acom Landscape Managem...  Monthly mtce 2200 - ACCO... -239.70
ACWA Services Corporation ...  Nov EAP 2200 - ACCO... ~47.46
Aspen Publishers, Inc. Cal OSHA Compliance Guide 2007 2200 - ACCO... -96.11
ATE&T Oct 27, 2006 statement 2200 - ACCQ... -138.87
Best, Best & Krieger, LLP Crawford-Hall CEQA Sep 2006 2200 - ACCO... -5,711.57
C. Charles Evans 10/23 Reg mig-10/2 Spec mig 2200 - ACCO... " -264.90
CDW Govermnment, Inc. APC Backups PO#BE665 2200 - ACCO... -201.07
Cedant Web Hosting 2200 - ACCO... -19.94
Central Machine & Welding 2200 - ACCO... -2,154.18
C10 Solutions, Inc. 2200 - ACCO... -2,244.73
City of SB-Refuse 2200 - ACCQ... -155.74
Coastal Copy Manthly mice KMS035 9/4-10/3/06 2200 - ACCO... -10.15
County of Santa Barbara Hazardous waste disposal 2200 - ACCO... -73.04
County of Santa Barbara Wa... IRWMP 2006 Contribution 2200 - ACCO... -10,000.00
Culligan Water RO system Nov 2200 - ACCO... -20.95
Das Willlams 10/23 Reg mig-10/2 Specmig 2200 - ACCO... -263.38
Dell Marketing L.P. Cordless desklop keyboard/mouse-s... 2200 - ACCO... -105.54
Durbiano Fire Equipment, Inc.  Fire extinguisher recharge 2200 - ACCQ... -611.84
EAC Seminar-Labor Law Update-11/16/06... 2200 - ACCO... -60.00
ECHO Communications - Answering service 2200 - ACCO... -53.00
Famcon Plpe & Supply Operatar nut FO#8652 2200 - ACCO... -38.79
J&C Services 2200 - ACCO... -500.00
Jan Abel 10/23 Reg mig-10/2 Spec mtg 2200 - ACCO... -273.80
Laser Carlridge Co. Recharge printer cartridge 2200 - ACCOQ... -B2.48
M. Lee Smith Publlshers LLC ~ CA Work Comp Alert 12 issues 2007 2200 - ACCO... -247.00
MarBorg Industries 2200 - ACCO... -163.04
Matt Loudon 10/2 Spec mig 2200 - ACCO... -153.24
Paychex, Inc. 10/6 & 20/06 payrolls/taxes 2200 - ACCO... -215.12
Personnel Concepts CA Compliance posters 2007 (2yr sub) 2200 - ACCO... ~204.79
PG&E 2200 - ACCO... -203.29
Pitney Bowes Global Financl... Equipment tax 2200 - ACCO... -29.82
Platinum Pius For Business 2200 - ACCO... ~1,819.53
Praxair Distribution Cylinder rental 2200 - ACCO... -35.71
Republic Elevator Scheduled mtce 2200 - ACCO.., -220.68
Robert Ligberknecht 10/23 Reg mig-10/2 Spec mig 2200 - ACCO... -281.18
Southem California Edison Main ofc/outlylng stations 2200 - ACCO... -959.09
Southwest Services Calibration-GATO, NP flow meter 2200 - ACCO... -508.68
State Compensation Ins. Fund  WCA/WCFA chrg Group#266 Policy... 2200 - ACCO... -B7.85
State Compensation Insuran...  Payroll report-Oct 2006 2200 - ACCO... -2,835.24
The Gas Company Gas-main office 2200 - ACCO... -2.07
Tri-County Office Fumiture Labor-move BG desk unit 2200 - ACCO... -90.00
UPs Lending Yibrary retums-BG/AC 2200 - ACCO... -12.78
Verizon Wireless Cellular 2200 - ACCO... -175.95
Y S| Incorporated Repalr probe PO#5022 2200 - ACCO... ~136.76
COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash 2200 - ACCO... -115.57
GE Capital Copier lease Billing ID#30133603185 2200 - ACCO... -427.77
Interactive Planning and Man... Facliitator services 10/4-11/3/06 2200 - ACCO.., -5,238.75
Staples Credit Plan Ofc supplies 2200 - ACCO... -1,348.17
Underground Service Alert 50 new tickets 2200 - ACCOQ... -80.00
Western Welding Post far new mail box 2200 - ACCO... -38.77
A-OK Mower Shops, Inc. (as cans 2200 - ACCO... -51.72
Ali Around Landscape Supply 2200 - ACCO... -182.06
BEC Electric Contractors 2200 - ACCO... ~18,446.41
Boyle Engineering Corp. 2200 - ACCO... +3,251.69
Cushman Contracting Comp. CDMWTP Tumoeut structure PO#35-... 2200 - ACCO... -4,191.14
Dell Marketing L.P. 2200 - ACCO... -2971.72
DeWeese Customs Lebor-weld pipefflanges/materials 2200 - ACCO... -162.50
Famcon Pipe & Supply Flanges/bolts-nuls/epoxy/gaskets PO... 2200- ACCO... -3,013.77
Fence Faclory Remove chain link fence & reinstall-... 22060 - ACCO... -6,856.00
Flowers & Associates, Inc. 2200 - ACCO... -5,470.78
Frazee Paint & Wallcovering Amerlock cure/pear] gray/thinner 2200 - ACCO... 223,31
Gralnger Blast media, coal slag for sand blaster 2200 - ACCO... -25.49
Graybar Electric Comnpany, I.., 2200 - ACCO... -541.25
Halsell Builders, Inc. Final-office work 2200 - ACCO... -8,459.00
Home Depot Credit Services 2200 - ACCO... -55.31
McMaster-Carr Supply Co. 2200 - ACCO... -332.36

ITEM #__N¢  Pages

PAGE L ...



3:58 PM

12/05/06
Accrual Basis

Date Num
11/9/2006 15606
11/9/2006 15607
11/9/20086 15608
11/9/2006 15600
11/9/20086 15610
11/9/2008 15611
11/9/2006 15612
11/9/2006 15613
11912006 15614
11/9/2006 15615
11/9/2006 15616
11/8/2006 15617
11/9/2006 15618
11/14/2006 15619
11/14/2006 15620
11/14/2006 15621
1114/2006 15622
11114/2006 15623
1111442006 15624
11114/2006 15625
11/14/2006 15626
11114/2008 15627
11/15/2006 15628
11/28/2006 15629
11/28/2006 15630

Total 1030 - GENERAL FUND

TOTAL

comhb?2

Payment of Claims
As of November 30, 2006

Nextel Communications
Orchard Supply Hardware
Permacolor, Inc.
Prudential Overall Supply
Quinn Company

Santa Barbara Sand & Top S...
5B Home Impraovement Center

Smarden-Hatcher Co,
Specially Tool, LTD
SWRCB Fees

WatchGuard Technologies
Westemn Famm Service, Inc.
ACWA Services Comp. {ASC)

Assoc. of Califomnia Water A...
Caterpillar Financial Services...

CI0 Solutions, Inc.
ESRI

Fleet Fueling

J&C Services

Nordman, Cormany, Hair & ...

Verizon Califomnia

Dell Marketing L.P.
COMB - Revalving Fund
Mid-State Concrete

Memo

Rental-jumping jack
Cellular 9/18-10/1B8/06

Flanges-

Seal ring/coupling/hose-backhos

Fill sand

Concrete valve box/sewer lid-Ralston...

Annual fee-waste discharge requirem... 2200 -
LiveSecurity subscription through 9107
Spray hand pump for round up tank

Cov period 12/1/06-1/1/07
2007 Membership Dues

Backhoe [ease Contract #001-02586...

Support

Arcinfo floaling & ArcView concuirent...

Fuelfuel cards
10/27 & 11/3 office cleaning
Gen Counsel Oct services

Dec 1, 15 & 29, 2006 payrolls/taxes

Base/top/grate

2200 -
2200 -
2200
2200 -

2200-
2200 -
2200 -

2200 -
2200

2200 -

2200 -
2200 -
2200 -

Split Amount
ACCO... -66.74
ACCO, -315.36
ACCO. -265.84
ACCO -677.00
ACCO. -288.04
ACCO... -50.45
ACCO... -219.81
ACCO... -35.00
ACCO... -51.29
ACCO... -5.82
ACCO... -1,185.00
ACCOQ... -05.00
ACCO... -51.72
ACCQ.., -8,843.64
ACCO... -5,645.00
ACCO... -1,284.06
ACCO.. -852.50
ACCO... -3,843.38
ACCO... -1,313.47
ACCO... -250.00
ACCO... -5,327.84
ACCO... -854.08
ACCO... -1,969.26
ACCO... -145,996,85
ACCO.., -3,167.85
-376,937.58

~376,937.58

]TEM #_L_ Page 2

PAGE

*




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385 elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334' elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549’ elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Woater in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capaclty at 460’ elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384" elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage '

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 750" elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release VWR8818
Fish Release

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.20 Season:

November 2008

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

345.00 Feeat
74.06 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

546.50 Feet
530.68 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Fest

443.70 Feet
9.52 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

376.50 Feet
26.82 Acre Feet

576.01 Acre Feet
-13.75 Acre Feet

188,030 Acre Fest
26,108 Acre Feet

744.91 Feet

173,083 AF
2,852

562.4 AF
-58.6 AF
0 AF
3563.7 AF
0 AF
106 AF
-3,281 AF
2,450.4 AF

Percent of NoriygsE |vi 384 Sa
PAGE (




06-07 ENTITLEMENT

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2006 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

(Al in rounded Acre Feet)
MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL

WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 2,459 5,020
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 175 336
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 ]
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 4 9
State Water Diversion Credit 106 206
Gibraltar Diversion Credit 0 0
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 3,283 4,811
So. Coast Storage pain/(loss) (14) (41}
Total Production 2,638 3,386
Total Deliveries 2,376 4,976
Unsccounted-for 263 410
% Unaccounted-for 9.96% 7.61%

GWD SB CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: 1D, #1
ME&I 872 518 201 132 5 1,817

466

Agricultral 275 0 47 144 0

Same Mo/prev. yr 852 394 256 235 4 1,781
M&I Yrto date 1,955 1,108 372 254 S 3,898
Ag. Yrto date 546 0 98 266 0 910
TOTAL YTD- 2,501 1,108 669 520 g 4,808
USAGE % YTD 17.8% 7.8% 19.7% 11.5% 0.4% 12.4%
Previous Year/YTD 2,089 773 568 525 10 3,965
Evaparation 20 i5 2 5 0 66
Evaporation, YTD 48 73 6 12 0 146
Entitlement 9,322 8.277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 4,884 6,750 715 1,836. 0 14,225
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange”® 94 64 64 42 (264) 0
Transfers*/Adjustment¥** 0 o ) G 0 ] 0
Passthrough H20** 0 (12} 0 0 0 {12}
TOTAL AVAILABLE 14,300 15,119 3,430 4,691 2,387 39,927
REMAINING BALANCE 11,750 13,938 2,755 4,152 2,378 34,973

*

** City refinquished 6 AF per "Passthrough” agrmt for November 2006 (No Passthrough during spill conditions).
State Water Deliveries for October to Lake Cachuma were MWD 0 AF; CVWD 0 AF
GWD 0 AF{Morehari D AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 108 AF; {Ratheon 0 AF),
A Per SWP Exchange Agmmt GWD received 16 AF; MWD received 11
City of 3B received 11 AF; and CVWD received 7 AF from ID#1 in November 2006,

PERCENT OF WATER YEAR ELAPSED: 16.7%

TEM #__ Sb

PAGE ’




A A
H=
= 6
B <
0 Jo 0 [;s To s Jesz o 0 Jror o 0 0 0 ¢ o Jo 0 0 Jo 0 0 0 0 Jes2 _ﬂWa%nr
0 i 0 0 i 0 0 0 [ ] i ] ) i 0 o i 0 i 0 0 i 0 0 lanluaoag
0 D 0 0 0 0 g0l |o 0 Jeor Jo 0 0 0 o 0 b 0 0 o a 0 0 701 Jaquranoy
0 0 0 i 0 i Joor o o joor Jo 0 0 0 0 o 0 o oo 0 0 a 0ol Jegoiop
o ] 0 0 o 0 osk (o 6 |ost Jo ] 0 0 o |0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 DS L laquieides
0 0 0 0 0 D HE o 0 tb o 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 o 0 o Lt isnfny
0 0 0 g o g5 99 0 0 (95 o 0 0 o o -0 i ] 0 0 0 0 ) A Aor
0 0 0 0 0 0 09 i o Jos - o 0 0 0 o jo 0 0 0 |0 g 0 0 09 aunyp
o 0 ., (o 0 0 0 0 0 [ ] 0 0 i 0 o D 4 0 ] 0 0 0 0 ey
0 D 0 0 0 0 0 o o o 0 ] 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] tdy
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 4 0 o 0 o lo 0 0 g 0 0 0 0 0 Yo
0 0 a 0 o 0 b o 0 | _o 0 0 0 o |0 a 0 0 0 0 0 0 (el fiznigady
a 0 ] 0 0 0 g6 i §6- |0 0 0 a 0 0 o 0 0 1 1] 0 0 0 0 Aenuap
0 0 g 0 ] 0 jo 0 S6 {0 0 0 0 a ¢ |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Pz "j2g
5002
S 0} panig (e ol 05 01 [paig e aif 9 oF [iids/deazpaioispiE 9_ S 0} |p2iojs [B4ET Of DS OF [PRICISENET O OS 0} [AD wol [paloighieT oM Gl IS o} |[palois (e of| auv1 Ol | HLNOW
PAEQ DTN PARO | PAIRO SASY pal3g | paIBQ OMWOT  Ppasd | PAIRD MO PASQ | PARQ CE'S PAISO | PAIEG] ISURIL oMW PAIRQ | ISUBIL PAlad omAD PARa | duAT3a
(1e3em abuelyoxe 10 L] ‘"QDMYAS 2PNJaU| JoU Sa0q) ATNO 1SV0D HLNOS - ONILNNOJJV LOArodd ¥31vm JLVIS iMoo
v8 [0 va  Jos 0 08 ez Jes- 56 [oge Jos o g Jeb Jo Tzb T o 0 zt o ] 0 0 905 Iejot
s |0 0% oe 0 3 g6l |o o [s6k Jo 0 0 0 0 |[o D D 0 o 0 0 a 9.2 taglladag
ve |0 ¥E 0z 0 02 e |0 g6 |Lel Jo o 0 o o |0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 58l Jaguanon
D 0 0 0 0 a ] o o |o 0 0 0 0 g |0 0 a 0 ) 0 0 0 0 o lsqoiog
0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 0o |0 0 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 Jaqueides
0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 a 0 (0 a 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 1snény
o o 0 0 0 o 0 i} 0 o _o 0 o 0 o o 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 &nr
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 i I a 0 i 0 D |0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 sunp
] 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 [ ] 0 0 0 i 0 |0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 o fep
g 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 ¢ |o 0 0 0 0 0 |o _c o 0 0 i 0 0 0 udy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 a 0 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uauely
0 0 a ] 0 0 0 0 o |o _a i 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 fiensgay
0 0 0 i 0 i ug B5- 8- | o0s [ge- |8y R+ |0 et Jer o 0 et 0 0 0 i Lenuer
0 0 0 0 i o 0 0 8L o 0 ZE |0 0 o |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 prid "jag
_ 5002
05 0] jpaicis e 0| 55 0 |palalgaye1o)] 0 6} fids/desgpaioisEye off 05 0 |PaiaIS [BHET Off D5 OF [palsiSRHE] 2_ 0§ 9] (AD way [paciSpyET o AN 0} DS O1 [paiois [a¥eTol] IMYIOL | HLINOW
PAEd DTN PaBQ | PARQ SASH PAIRA | PAlRQ aMNDT uzmnﬂ PASO OMD paRg | PrleG "gg PARQ | PARC| JSURIL aMl Paisq | suell pasa amaD pmea | aual=a

(+a3em abueyoxe 10 L#Ql ‘QOMYAS 2PNIDUI jou S90Q) ATINO LSVYOI HLNOS - ONILNNCDIV LO3rodd N3LVM 31V.S anoD



Operations Report — November 2006

Cachuma Project water usage for the month of November 2006 was 2,283 acre-
feet, compared with 1,781 acre-feet for the same period in 2005. Cachuma Project
water use for the 12 months ending 30 November 2006 was 24,788 acre-feet, compared
with 27,753 acre-feet for the 12 months ending 30 November 2005.

The average flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel was 85 acre-feet
per day. Lake elevation was 746.01 feet at the beginning of the month and 744.91 feet
at the end. Recorded rainfall at Bradbury Dam was 0.20 inches for the month and 0.36
inches for the rainfall season, which commenced on July 1, 2006.

Santa Barbara wheeled 574 acre-feet of Gibraltar water through Lauro Reservoir
during the month. 106 acre-feet of State Water Project water was wheeled through
Cachuma Project facilities and delivered to South Coast Member Units during the
month.

Carpinteria Reservoir was removed from service and cleaned the week of
November 6™, Two days were required to drain the reservoir and then three days to
rinse and remove the large amounts of calcium carbonate precipitate. The material
precipitates out of the water stored within the reservoir. Once the reservoir was
cleaned, Carpinteria Valley Water District disinfected the reservoir and it was filled.
Once the water reached an adequate level the water was tested to make sure it met water
quality standards. Once it was determined to meet standards, the reservoir was placed
back in service and the removal of Ortega Reservoir from service was started.

Structure rehabilitation continued this month with work on blow-off piping and
lateral rehab planning. Staff has scheduled and is preparing for three system shutdowns
in January through February. Work scheduled during these shutdowns includes the
rehabilitation of two blow-offs and 9 laterals. This work will conclude all lateral, blow-
off, and air vent rehabilitation on the upper reach of the South Coast Conduit, except for
three structures that require major rehabilitation work beyond our current scope.

Staff started the work on upgrading the Lauro Yard drain system. This project
consists of upgrading portions of the existing system with new larger drain pipe and re-
routing the drain system around congested areas. This project is scheduled for
completion in December and repaving of the area will occur in January.

Miscellaneous work completed this month includes:

¢ Annual dam inspections were conducted on all four dams. These
inspections noted that the facilities are in good condition with no
concerns or significant changes.

» Corona Del Mar Water Turnout electrical work continued.

» Staff participated in a Pesticide Applicator Professional Association
seminar for regulation updates and continuing education hours.

» Work continued on the COMB GIS systern.

» Yard cleanup was conducted on the Pesticide and Flammable Material
Sheds.

ITEM #___2¢C
PAd'EO-II-ZODﬁ l




* Ortega Reservoir was isolated and drained this month., The reservoir will
remain out of service for the winter as a part of the Ortega Cover Project.

Routfine operation and maintenance activities conducted during the month
included:

e Sample water at North Portal Intake Tower

» (Complete Maintenance Management Program work orders

¢ Read anode rectifiers and monitor cathodic protection systems
* Monitor conduit right-of-way and respond to Dig Alert reports

» Read piezometers and underdrains at Glen Anne, Lauro and Ortega
Dams

= Read meters, conduct monthly dam inspections, and flush venture meters

/5

Brett Gray
Operations Supervisor

ITEM #___ S _
PAGRIRO-11-2006 2,




RESOLUTION NO. 451
A RESOLUTION OF THE
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

For
Robert H. Dunlap

Upon Completion of
Thirty Years of Service with This Organization

WHEREAS, Robert Dunlap began employment with the Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board December 13, 1976, and '

WHEREAS, during his term of employment he has exemplified the qualities of
hard work, dedication and concern for his fellow workers, and

WHEREAS, Robert has continually achieved higher levels of achievement and
responsibility during his tenure at COMB starting from Water Worker 1 to Operations
Foreman, and :

WHEREAS, Robert has now completed thirly years of continuous service with
this organization as of the month of December in the year 2006.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

L. That the Board of Directors and the entire staff of the Cachuma Operation and
Maintenance Board extend to Robert Dunlap their congratulations and most sincere
expression of gratitude for his thirty years of service to COMB and to the community.

2 That upon attainment of this milestone, the COMB Board and staff also express to
Robert their knowledge that that he will continue to build upon this fine achievement.

The Resolution was declafed, carried, and adopted this 18" day of December
2006.

Approved:

Attest:

ITEM #
PAGE

—




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
Date: December 12, 2006
To: Members of the Board of Directors
From: Brett Gray, Operations Supervisor

RE: TUSBR Lauro Dam Vegetation Plan

Discussion: Enclosed is the Lauro Dam Vegetation plan created by URS for the
USBR. This is the current plan that is out for review. It has been conceptually

approved by COMB and the USBR and the final plan is not expected to change
from the plan enclosed.

Lauro Fhiz fidg #Z:ZQQﬁ_?_.‘:‘:.__
PAGE [




|:| Grass/Forbs
§ B shrubs
[ shrubs/Oaks
B[ ] Na Restoration Planned
I ©  \ater Source

£




RESOLUTION NO. 452

RESOLUTION OF THE CACHUMA OPERATION AND
MAINTENANCE BOARD REGARDING REPAYMENT OF THAT
CERTAIN CONTRACT FOR THE REPAYMENT OF FUNDS
EXPENDED FOR THE FEDERALLY PERFORMED SAFETY OF DAMS
ACT MODIFICATION PROGRAM AT LAURO DAM AND RESERVOIR

(CONTRACT NO. 05-WC-20-2923)

WHEREAS, Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (‘COMB”) has entered into
a contract with the United States of America obligating COMB to repay to the United States
of America a percentage of the funds expended by the United States of America in carrying
out certain modifications to the Lauro Dam and Reservoir under the Federal Safety of Dams
Act; and

WHEREAS, the Lauro Dam and Reservoir is operated and maintained for the benefit
of the four south coast member units, Goleta Water District, City of Santa Barbara,
Montecito Water District and Carpinteria Valley Water District; and

WHEREAS, member unit Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District,
Improvement District No. 1 (“ID #1"), receives no benefit from the operation of the Lauro
Dam and Reservoir; and

WHEREAS, the member units of COMB have determined that ID #1 should not be
obligated to pay any part of the obligations under said contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE CACHUMA
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD:

1. That all obligations incurred by COMB under Contract No. 05-W(C-20-2923
between COMB and the United States of America shall be borne and paid by the four south
coast member units: Goleta Water District, City of Santa Barbara, Montecito Water District
and Carpinteria Water District.

2. That ID #1 shall not be obligated to pay any part of the obligations under
Contract No. 05-WC-20-2923.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 18t day of December 2008, by the following

vote:
AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:
President of the Board
ATTEST:
Secretary
TEM #__ b
PAGE /



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 18, 2006
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager

Brett Gray, Operations Supervisor

RE: Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project

Recommendation:

1. That the Board approve adding the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitaiton Project as a
special project to the FY 2006-2007 budget at a cost of $§98,000.
&d
2. That the Board authorizes procurement of bids from pre-selected contractors for

construction of the project.

Discussion:

The COMB FY 2006-2007 Budget was approved by the COMB Board at its June 26, 2006
meeting, with the exception of the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project. Goleta Water
District (GWD) requested that the entitlement cost allocation for this project be evaluated, which
was carried out by an Ad Hoc Committee consisting of President Evans, Director Williams, and
their respective managers, Kevin Walsh and Steve Mack. On a recommendation from the Ad
Hoc Committee, the Board directed staff to revaluate the scope of the project to determine if a
less costly method for enlarging and rehabilitating the debris basin could be found.

As discussed at the November 27, 2006 meeting, Flowers Engineering has completed that work
and proposed a revised design that still meets COMB's primary objectives to maximize the
storage capacity of Lauro Debris Basin and to facilitate more efficient management of the debris
basin materials. Staff solicited an estimate from Cushman Contractors for the revised design in
order to evaluate current costs in light of the steep increase in construction costs since 2005
when the project first came before the Board. Using that estimate as a base, and adding
contingencies, it is likely that the project will cost about $1M.

Enclosed are the Lauro Debris Basin Overview, the new concept design, and the estimated cost
distribution for the South Coast Member Units for the revised Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitaiton
Project. The overview gives the background of this project including the history of the Debris
Basin, the issues it faces, and the proposed project goals. The concept design shows the
current plan of how the Debris Basin will be modified to capture additional sediment from runoff,
and to facilitate more efficient dewatering, excavation and hauling of the sediment off site.

The COMB audit for FY 2005-06 identified excess revenues of approximately $508,000. Staff is
requesting that the Board set aside these funds for the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation
Project for final design, environmental compliance and permitting work, and partial funding for
construction of the project (Item 9 on the agenda). The balance of construction W_]Elﬂ}ﬂg gill be

g

PAGE

/




included in the FY 2007-08 budget, however grant money will also be sought.

An overview of the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project was presented by COMB staff to
the Goleta Water District Board at its December 12, 2006 meeting, and President Evans
expressed his support of the project.

A request for proposals will be sent out in early 2007. Staff will seek Board acceptance of
construction bids and the final project budget once the bids are received.

KR.COMB/admin/board memaos/121806_lauro debris basin.mmo

ITEM #
PAGE




Lauro Reservoir Debris Basin Overview

The Lauro Debris Basin has been in service for 50 years with few improvements.
Sedimentation of Lauro Reservoir from erosion of the watershed has always been
a concer, and has periodically caused the reservoir to be taken out of service.
The proposed enlargement and improvements to the Lauro Debris Basin are
essential to ensure the reliability of the Cachuma Project water supply for the
South Coast Member Unit customers. These improvements will allow Lauro
Reservoir to continue to meet peak water demands, decrease the costs of debris
basin maintenance, and improve operations of the basin. This project is a logical
progression given the increased development in the South Coast communities and
the need for a reliable water supply. The following summary gives the history of
this facility and provides the background regarding the need for modifying the

Lauro Debris Basin.
Background and Description of Problem

Lauro Debris Basin

The Lauro Debris Basin 1s the main debris basin for Lauro Reservoir and is ’
essential to the operations of the South Coast Conduit {(SCC) and Lauro
Reservoir. Itis located on the primary siream channel above Lauro Reservoir,
and was constructed in the 1950°s to capture sediment from watershed drainage
during storms to keep debris from entering Lauro Reservoir. The debris basin
was 1mproved in the early 1960°s to route most of the watershed runoff around the
reservoir. Debris entering the reservoir can cause contamination and siltation of
the reservoir. Contamination may consist of giardia, cryptosporidium, high levels
of turbidity, and other types of waste associated with agricultural and household
runoff that is detrimental to water quality. If contamination reaches critical levels
that exceed water quality standards, the reservoir must be removed from service
until the contamination issue is resolved. This has already occurred at Lauro

Reservoir on two occasions within the last decade. Siltation 1s the process of

Lauro Debris Basin Overvied EMS—#@-———-—-?———
PAGE 3




filling the reservoir with sediment, which reduces storage capacity over time.
Contamination and siltation of Lauro Reservoir are both very significant

operational issues that the Lauro Debris Basin project will address.

Lauro Reservoir

Because the SCC does not have sufficient carrying capacity to provide direct
water deliveries to meet demand under all operational scenarios for the South
Coast Member Units, balancing reservoirs were constructed along the SCC as part
of the Cachuma Project. Lauro Reservoir is the only balancing reservoir still in
service on the upper reach of the SCC. Currently water enters the upper reach of
the SCC at the south portal of the Tecolote Tunnel. Water is then delivered from
the SCC at the Glen Anne Turnout and again at the Corona Del Mar Turnout.
Water not delivered at these locations is deposited in Lauro Reservoir where the

Cater Water Treatment Plant (WTP) takes water.

In this configuration, Lauro Reservoir allows users to take delivery of water on an
as needed/demand basis within given parameters. Water not needed immediately
1s stored in Lauro Reservoir for future deliveries as demand dictates. This
balancing avoids a deficit water condition within the SCC. Current management
of the SCC allows both WTPs to operate efficiently and effectively using Lauro
Reservoir as a good operational buffer. This works well as long as the water in
Lauro Reservoir is available. When Lauro Reservoir is removed from service,
both WTPs must take water directly off the SCC. Any water in excess of what
the WTPs need is spilled and cannot be recovered. If there is insufficient capacity
in the SCC to meet demand for both WTPs, a deficit, or shortage, condition
develops for one of the WTPs. This modified operation requires a very high level
of cooperation between Cater WTP, Corona WTP and COMB staff. Any
operational mistake that is made could cause one or both WTPs to be taken
offline. For short periods of time these modified operations are acceptable but
they become more difficult as the time Lauro Reservoir is out of service extends.

During periods of moderate to high demand the water supplied in the SCC is not

Lauro Debris Basin Overview I%TSE%“ # <
PAGE T




Issues

able to meet the hourly and weekly demand of the WTPs. This would create
shortages and require other sources of water to be used. Operational storage in
winter for the WTPs with Lauro Reservoir in service is approximately 2 weeks.
Without Lauro Reservoir, it is only 24 hours. In addition, COMB’s winter
operations, including repair and maintenance of the SCC and appurtenances,
require Lauro Reservoir to be in service. If Lauro Reservoir were out of service

the winter maintenance and repair projects would be delayed during the outage up

to a year.

Dewatering and Debris Removal

Over the years the Lauro Debris Basin diversion channel has diverted runoff
around Lauro Reservoir and kept sediment from entering it. As development
within the watershed increased, meeting state and federal water quality standards
became more significant. Every other year the debris basin is dewatered and the
sediment is removed and hauled off site for disposal. Due to the design of the
existing basin, dewatering must occur prior to the sediment being removed. This
is a labor and time intensive process, and requires about 20 man hours per week.
Sumps and pumps 1nstalled for the dewatenng process require daily maintenance
from approximately May until September to ensure they are running properly. If
early rains occur, the months spent dewatering the basin are wasted. If the debris
is dry by the end of summer, it is excavated and hauled off site. If there is no
demand for the sediment, the paucity of disposal sights and sometimes long haul

distances make removal of the sediment expensive and time consuming.

Runoff

As development within the watershed has increased so has the guantity of runoff
during large storms. This increase in maximum flows from the watershed has
overcome the capacity of the drainage system and the storage capacity of Lauro

Debris Basin on several occasions. When thus occurs, sediment laden runoff

Lauro Debris Basin Overview 12—5—'63E M #

PAGE = _



flows directly into Lauro Reservoir. The runoff entering the reservoir carries
debris and other contaminants from the watershed. Once the contaminants reach
critical levels, the water stored within Lauro Reservoir is not usable and the
reservoir must be taken out of service. Inrecent times, this has occurred for 4
month in 1995 and 2 months in 1998. The capacity of the debris basin was also
exceeded in 2004 and 2005 but contamination levels did not reach critical levels.
Unacceptable water quality is a problem in Lauro Reservoir but one that typically
is resolved over time. The most significant problem is that while contaminants
within Lauro Reservoir are above acceptable levels, it must remain out of service

causing significant impacts to water supply and reservoir operations.

Solutions

Several solutions for the Lauro Debris Basin issues have been suggested over the
last few years. The first was to increase the size of the basin. This would
decrease the frequency of required cleanings, decrease the possibility of the basin
filling with debris and overflowing into the reservoir, and provide scheduling

flexibility to clean the basin when the excavated soil 1s in demand.

The second was to improve the efficiency of the dewatering process. This would
be accomplished by constructing a diversion structure at the rear of the debris
basin, a permanent sump with pump at the debris dam, and an under-drain system
in the basin diversion structure to divert runoff from any early or late rains around
the basin. The permanent sump would allow water within the debris basin to be
removed with a mmimal amount of labor. The under-drain system would
facilitate dewatering of the sediment to the drain once the rains had stopped, and
eliminate the labor intensive installation and maintenance of temporary pumps

and sumps.

Lastly, easier removal of the dewatered debris would be accomplished by

mmproving the roads on and off the site so that trucks could more effectively enter

Lauro Debris Basin Overview 12—5!:BEM #___&
PAGE __&_



and exit the site, and be filled with matenal. This would significantly decrease

the time required to haul debris material from the site.

Conclusion

Modifications to the Lauro Debris Basin are necessary to ensure a reliable water
supply for the South Coast communities, and to protect water quality by
preventing contaminants from runoff entering the reservoir. The proposed
improvements will benefit all of the South Coast Member Units, and will
maximize Lauro Reservoir’s availability for meeting operational demands,
decrease the costs of debris basin maintenance, as well as improve operations of

the basin as development increases within the watershed.

Lauro Debris Basin Overview 12-5BM #_L_
PAGE __ 7 __



Lauro Reservoir Debris Basin Project - Modified, November 2006

Estimated Budget Allocation

Based on Total Project Cost of $1,000,000
Based on anticipated unexpended revenue of $508,372

. . Project Cast Unexpended Potential
Member Unit Allocation Distribution Revenue Allocation
Goleta Water
District 40.4170% $404,170.00 $205,468.71 $198,701.29
City of S.B. 35.8903% $358,903.00 $182,456.24 $176,446.76
Carpinteria
Valley Water
District 12.1976% $121,976.00 $62,000.18 $59,066.82
Montecito Water
District 11.4951% $114,951.00 $58,437.87 $56,5613.13
Total 100.00%| $1,000,000.00 $508,372.00 $451,628.00
S0 508
. o i
D~
s
i "‘/Q’/
NS
by et 5
P FEtl T
) 4

ITEM #

=1

PAGE

oo




v (OYA vEI N ke Tersaa s wra s
: I 12| by
LS ) berier bl Pt bt v oy oy
naveagwo
3N 'S2LWDASEY UNY SHIMD1S
U TED Vv YN A LA
GHYOE TN ONY SNOUVHI0 eiorD
WISYH SIHE30 HIOAHASIY DY

NVYId ONIOVHO
TYLd3IONOD

mOrUSO OedTY

uub BhGRnahN

& = gem g
B.a.

TIVIS JIHdVUD

“PAGE=

o7 FY T BT FREIM YIS Tt S LW ey b4

AR R

St e ] T L 1] e E e

Teoenilh bag v mmeaten 1w

et it L by

B TR T



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 18, 2006
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kate Rees, Interim General Manager
RE: Disposition of Excess Funds from FY 2005-2006

Recommendation:

That the Board desig-nate approximately $508,000 in unexpended funds from FY 2005-2006 to
the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation Project using standard Cachuma entitlement percentages
for the South Coast Member Units.

Discussion: o C}‘{‘M
b @S
The COMB audit for FY 2005-06 identified excess revenues of approximately $508,000. ltis

recommended that the Board set aside these funds for the Lauro Debris Basin Rehabilitation
Project for final design, environmental compliance and permitting work, and partial funding for

construction of the project.
%,,/Q @L}_},{ v L,(JJL . \7/
QN o

KR.CCMB/admin/board memos/121806_disp FY 05-06 excess rev.mmo

Ry

ITEM #
PAGE J




Minutes

Santa Barbara Countywide IRWMP Cooperating Partners Meeting
CCWA Conference Room

2535 Industrial Way, Buellton

November 14, 2006, 9:00 A.M.-12 P.M.

Attendees

Cooperating Partners

Cynthia Allen, Vandenberg Village CSD; Robert Almy, Santa Barbara County Water
Agency; Joe Barget, Vandenberg Village CSD; Jeff Dameron, La Cumbre Water District; Eric
Erland, City of Lompoc; Bill Ferguson, City of Santa Barbara Water Resources Division; Len
Fleckenstein, Santa Barbara County Water Agency; Mary Martone, SYRWCD, ID #1;
Autumn McKee, City of Santa Barbara Creeks Division; Warren Morgan, Golden State
Water Company; Craig Murray, Carpinteria Sanitary District; Kate Rees, CCRB and COMB;
Teresa Reyburn, City of Santa Maria (via telephone); Susan Segovia, City of Lompoc; Bruce
Wales, Santa Ynez RWCD; Martin Wilder, Santa Barbara County Laguna Sanitary District;
Kathleen Werner, Goleta Sanitary District; Misty Williams, Goleta Water District

Others Present
Kathy Caldwell, CH2M HILL; Lorraine Woodman, CH2M HILL

Proceedings
The meeting was called to order at 9:07 A.M. by Kathy Caldwell.

Kathy Caldwell described the implications of the passage of Proposition 84, which will
eventually result in new funding for Santa Barbara County — the region that will receive
funding will be larger than just the County and may include San Luis Obispo, Monterey,
and Santa Cruz counties.

No public comments for items not on the agenda were received.
The minutes for the October 19, 2006 Cooperating Partners meeting were approved.

Rob Almy gave a general update on progress to date. CH2M HILL has most background
information required, but still needs the UCSB Economic Forecast, which is being obtained

by the County. All project information forms are due to Lorraine Woodman by Friday at the
latest.

Steps to improving stakeholder/public participation at the workshops were discussed. The
County is emailing and calling key potential stakeholders, such as Chanmel Keeper, Heal the
Ocean, the Agricultural Advisory Committee, and the Environmental Defense Center. The
Cooperating Partners are to contact other regularly involved community organizations and
individuals to encourage them to participate. The County will send out an email with the
list of people who are being contacted to the Cooperating Partners, and the Cooperating
Partners are to let the County know if other names should be added to the list. The County
will contact mass media to get additional coverage.

ITEM #___1O

PAGE [




Bill Ferguson — expressed concern that the stakeholders are not aware that they can develop
projects.

Rob Almy ~this will be clearer once the projects are released — this will be discussed more in

the next workshop. The process was discussed with the Agricultural Advisory Committee
last week.

Craig Murray —special interest groups have a narrow focus and strong voice —in the larger
context, their proposed projects may not deserve to be in the regional priority list.

Rob Almy —the projects will be ranked according to established priorities, but community
input will be obtained.

Objectives and Strategies

Joe Barget—some Board members concerned that the “ecosystem restoration” strategy
might be much broader than water issues.

Kathy Caldwell ~this is a mandatory strategy.

Bruce Wales—will the extent to which the Cooperating Partners are already meeting
objectives be included in the plan?

Rob Almy - yes; e.g., a description of the Lowe Santa Ynez Fish Management Strategy will
be included.

Bruce Wales — conjunctive use along the Santa Ynez River should be incorporated.
Len Fleckenstein —no priority is reflected in objectives and strategies.

Rob Almy - the objectives and strategies should be reordered to be consistent/correspond
with each other.

Consensus was obtained on objectives and strategies with minor modifications.

- Issues and Challenges

Rob Almy -issues that affect a wider area than the individnal service areas need to be
captured in the plan. The precise language to be used to describe these issues requires
feedback from the Cooperating Partners. The list presented at this meeting is just to
stimulate discussion; some issues could be well under control, others may need more
aggistance through the IRWMP.

Craig Murray-- beach water quality is of concern.

Bill Ferguson — another issue is dealing with increasingly stringent standards for
wastewater, water treatment, and stormwater.

Autumn McKee - the City of Santa Barbara faces the challenge of educating the public on
water quality issues, Could this be an objective, strategy, or regional priority?

CH2M HILL is to look at other plans to see how public involvement fits in.

Revisions to the regional issues and challenges are to be provided by Friday

iITEM #
PAGE

[Q




Regional Priorities

DWR (Natalia Deardorff) provided new direction for the discussion of regional priorities.
They should be related to the objectives, but more specific. Both short-term and long-term
priorities should be included.

Integration

The Santa Ynez River agreements are the best example of integration; includes water supply
within the basin and outside the basin, water quality, etc. Operation of the Coastal Branch
also is well integrated. Water supply planning involving the Santa Ynez River reservoirs
also is well integrated. The Cooperating Partners need to think of new areas where they can
integrate more in the future. Some projects can be integrated when viewed together
(ecosystem restoration in Arroyo Burro and Mission Creek, water quality improvement).

Bill Ferguson, Bruce Wales, Kathleen Werner, and Teresa Reyburn will serve on a commitiee
to discuss potential for integration via teleconference.

Potential Projects

Cooperating Partners are to review the tables containing the project descriptions, objectives,
strategies, statewide priorities, and project evaluations and return via email by Friday. They
will be posted next week.

Rob Almy-conceptual projects that address specific challenges are good to include.

Projects will be prioritized on November 30 at the Cooperating Partners meeting.

Prioritization will be more specific when grant applications are submitted. The IRWMP can
be more inclusive.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:33 by Len Fleckenstein.

ITEM #___1O

PAGE ___ 3




Santa Barbara Countywide
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan

Cooperating Partners Meeting

November 30, 2006
9:00am ~ 12:00pm

Meeting Location:
City of Santa Barbara, Granada Parking Garage, Conference Room
(corner of Anapamu and Anacapa Streets)
Conference room is on the 2" floor of the garage

-l Conference call phone: 866 222 0917 and participant code 861785
9:00 Welcome and Introductions
9:10 Public comments for items not on the agenda
9:15 Approval of 11-14-06 meeting minutes
9:20 General update on progress
9:30 Draft “Key Water Issues and Challenges”
10:20 Regional Priorities
11:10 Integration
11:35 Stakeholder workshops - December 5 and 6
11:40 Schedule changes
11:50 Date and location for next meeting
11:55 Closing remarks

12:00 Adjourn

ITEM #
PAGE




1)
2)
3)

3 2 U

8

e

)
)

Santa Barbara Countywide
Integrated Regional Water Management Plan (IRWMP)
Stakeholder Workshops
December 5 and 6, 2006
Draft Agenda

Opening remarks

Background information on IRWMP

Schedule for Plan development

State IRWMP requirements

Regional Objectives and Water Management Strategies
Draft Regional Priorities

Draft Project List

Project Evaluation

Approval and support of the IRWMP

10) Next workshops: Goals and Schedule

Workshop Locations:

. December 5, 5:00-7:00pm, Board Room, Central Coast Water Authaority,
255 Industrial Way, Buellton; located just off Route 246 about 1/3 mile
west of Highway 101.

. December 6, 5:00-7:00pm, County’s Employee University, 267 Camino del
Remedio, Santa Barbara; located at corner of Calle Real between Turnpike
and El Sueno exits off Highway 101.

Additional Information at:

ww.countyofsb.org/pwd/water/irwmp.him

ITEM #__ 10

PAGE 5




2440 1 39vd 39vd
# WALl

*SBJUNWLLICY 1SB0Y YINoS au) j0 SpesU a] jJeaw Jaysqg 0} Ajjoedes 1S euy) esesiau)

pue ‘Aouepunpal eyeald ‘euljadid |puIBuS aU) o souBUsIUIEW MO|[R ||IM BUljed)d pLoDas S| ).
‘Yyoeal sju ut SeLNjINHS |0UoD aalul ey} Bupgsuuos pue 90S youl-gy Gupsixe auy o) ja|eled
Bujuuns adid ysul-gi 40 1884 008. 40 UORE|EISUI B} 4O S]SISU0D joefaid siu ] (D08) IMpUoD
15200 Wnog ay) jo Aoeden pue ‘Albeiu) ‘Algelas sty aacidw jiim joefald suljedd pug syl

Wd G2:60: SO0ZRLE L

‘sBuissolo

weass xis-Ailiam] ||B JB SUIazuod ssaLppe |im jasfoid siy| slweans X)s-AUam) se ?_mE se
S@85012 )l elajUldie]) 0] BRIE ZI9]0D) 8Y) WOl S|9ABK ONS 8y} SY "SaflUNLWILLA) JS200) IN0G
auy jo fiddns Jeyem au Bupssjoud snu pasueyus aq |m Aubaiy) pue Ageyes 'sBuissalo
Weans 18 (30S) INpUog JSE0D UIN0S AU 40 JUswaoloual Jojpue Juswuibyeal ybnoay]

008 8U) jo suofiesado pus ‘AuBaiut 'Ajjige)as sy aaosdw |jim 1a3fold .
silyL '0Dg sLy Buoe sjeaeyun ejepdordde Je ad)d you-/Z pue ysu-0g UC pajjeisl Sgim -

SOAEA 958U] "BA|EA A|LBHNG MBU PUEB ‘SBA[BA JiE mau ‘au)ad|d j0 uojoses mau B ‘waishs ao.ﬁ
-aul| pue ssedAq e jo UoRE||ISUY) S} SOpNIoUl S8AEA 853U} Jo uojle|eisut ay] (D0g) Inpuad
JSBOD UINOS BLY JO YOEAI 1amo} 8L UD SBA|EA -8UI| § 10 UNE||elsU| 8y} sapnjoulissloid.au)

'safins woJ) Hugnsal SMOWISAD JO [OUoD m::sa__m pue oHEY

Busie:r Ag paae|yoe ag o} BN ¥z Jo Ajoedeo ubjsap yasn jeuBuo §o=m.=§»m=._|_. “lloatasay
oineq Joj aimonys wopedissip ABlaue Bujisxa sy} o) DOS U} jo uonoas WISYINos auy) uo
pieA oineT ay) aaoge yuey abms ayy won Budid .og 10 4 F/ew m_.___u_um mmggcwwum_a._n_ al

'ssanoxd Buiues|o ujseq sugsp ey aaciduly o) ays syy 8 SS822B SYONIMB||B Jaleq

0 paacidil 8q PINOM JOAIASSI SU) JO N0 pue oju} specl ay |, 'ssaadid:-Bulleiemap aujanoldul)
o} uiseq alj) Jo ooy} ay} Uo pejongsUoo ag pinom Wa)sAs UjRIp (aael6 pue Had viiuiseq

ay] Jo 92Is 8l A|gNop o} PajONASU0Dal 8q PINOM WEP SUGap ay | ‘a)is aij}-}-ssacoe Bulacidu)
pue ‘waishs Gupaiemap LiIseq suUgap au anoidw) 'wiseqg Bujisixs auy) jo:azis asealoyy

*1s09 pue 'eualluo ubisap ‘stapeq

uopeiBj 'smop aBessed Bupepisuos Bulssols Yaea 1oj sanjewsle pasodoid pue yaaln
gjoing) uo sjusupedw) abessed moj mo] suu Jo sjsh|eue sasuayaidwos e sasseduioous
18y Yoys Bujuue|d ajeas-paysisjem Jepeolq e 1o Bed s joafaud siy) "suoppuos jgnjeu
zJ0)s84 0} [2UUBYD Weals aly} apeib-ai pue yas11 ayjus ay) ueds yey) saBpuq pajeslqe)aid
ym ‘mojaq sBuissoln (BUozuy) mop mo| pabeluep aaey Jey) peoy aifiyay uo sebpug
fuelodwe) om) Buoeidas Aq yeats ejoing uo ebessed peayjas)s pasabuepus jo-quetliancidu]

‘wiaisAs syl Buiz)nn sueiBiw pesyssis Ynpe

pue ajusanf jo sweyed vonelbiw v sabueya pue ysy Jo eoussqE pUE-aaLesaid sujuLB)ep

0] s1s160j01g BLUNYIRS 8L} AQ pajonpuos aq [im Buucjucwrioalord "peatyjsals buueal

pue Buiumeds Joj yeygey wieans poob jo sajpw g Alsjewxoidde.dn uado |im pue ssn Ul
wopjas sy Jey) sBujssora (euoziuy) mojy mo] 8 yBnoius Jeppe; ysy e.ejsul im joefoid pasodoid
all Jamy Zau, EJUES JamoT] aU) pPuE yaau) sapandis(es jo Aenagu) e yesIp olepr |3

uo sBessed peayas)s pasafiugpus aaoidwy o} Bupuny yaas.sapusly Jaquiapy ewntoe) syl

121150025103r0Hd QILLINENS F1AYL 193108408 40Hd

yoeay Jaddn - suyedid puz

- sjuawaacidw; Buissoln weang

aufedid ynpueg 1520 Wnog

swswanosdw; Bujssoin weang

aujjad|d JNPUOD 1SBOD YOS

102[01d
AU u_:n_._oo JSE09 YINeS

suswaroduw|
£209 Ynos

10elold juseaosdul
u|seg SUga( Jjoaasay olnen

sjuatuasueyus
sfessed ysi4 'yea4n =101N0

justuasueyus
ebesse ] Us|d Usuey
Yasln 801D "Yesl) el {3

pleog 8ouBUB)UIRY
pue uopeladn ewnyoen

[ueng asusUSiUR
pue uojeladp eWnYIED

pIEOCH SOUBUBIUE[
pue uopelad( ewnyaeD

pIEOE SoUBUSIUEW
pue uopeledn BwWNYIRY

pleog asuBUBRIB
pue uonesado Bumysen

1DsIg

LIOBAIBSUDT) JOJEAN 1A
ZaUA BJUBS / pJe0g oses|ay
UOlEAIBSUCT) BLUNYDSERD

1ous|g

LOfEAIaSUOD) 1818 AN JBAIY
ZaUA BJUES / pleog eses|ay
UOIEAIBSUOY) BLLNYSED

NO!Ld140830 Lo3roMd

900Z ‘LZ J8CaAON - }Heiq MaAay — s}oalold papiwans dMYI epimAjunod eieqieq ejues

103royd

HOSNQdS

0

ITEM #

PAGE



21 40z230va 1 DVd
# WAL

Wd BZ:60' BODZRIEL

'sjyBnoup Buunp asn 1o) saatasal ulejuEw pue ss|ddns lejem aymg

8Z||n Jeyeq o swsiueyosw Auep| Jjm Apmis sy efela)s ojup usye) 8q JouUEs ASy) asnesaq
180 812 UO[EJD[|E JS]BAA SIE]S JO 198)-8108 PUBSNOL) |BlaAes ‘Sieaf 1SOW U] *paujuus;ap

aq 0} }a4 sa|prys [euapippe pue Apnis Ajigises) Bupjueq Jejepy LISeR Je1BMPUNOIS) Sa|goy
0sed pajeiliu) Apusosl ayj Jo synsas ay) uo juspuadsp aq Jm ueld sju] jueid jusunes:) Jsleps

SsEd OjUO[Od 8l Jeau yueq Jejempunolb e 1o) uohongsuos pue ubisap epiaold pinom spund

"SOUBUADS [BJ9ASS UJIM PBJEIJ0SSE S)S02 pue 'sys|! ‘sjausq azjuoud pue Aush
Os|e pinam Apnls au ! ejuiojes) jo As||BA [E4USD 8L U} PUB EAIE 8D|AIDS MDD UM
uiog wesbosd Bupueq tejempunoib e wol jysuag Astl 1ey) sejoualbe Anuap) pinom Apms suL

"pase|dal 1o papelfidn aq os|e (M SUOPIBULOD 2IAIS Bty b___umxzm iBlinsixa
8y} 0} sjustiaaoidill pue ‘sjuatiasinbas apoo yum Aldwos o} sajioe) pue mc_u__:n [l Rl
Bupeabdn 'aimonaselu) Jusisysp agejdal o] sei||2e} yue) pue ssuyadd Lmumamo uswisoedal -
Joj uojjonuisuos pue ubisap ay) seajoau 1aafosd syl -1 AemybiH Jo-yliou 1sn[ peoy
}2E[g Lo UMO)} aU) Jo YUou sB|iw g Aleleluxoldde ps1eag] ||om B 885N Bl[EWUSES0 UMO] UL

“|UE} D €8 pue SWalsAs sUongus|p
pue sfjem Buflsixa jaauuoo o} Buoj sajw gz' | Alelewuxaidde UjeLl.a)em Uouj pZe1en)suon

‘says 19sn Jo} Buidid uenebuy

pue WwasAs LojingLsip auladid suogyoey pue Suidnd wopnquisip Yesem pajokoal zz

a1 L sonpord o) Aessaoau Aj||oe} jualUiEal) JAJBMAISEM (IS a1 18 (uonen)u *Bs) ssssanoud
1jun Jo volppe apnjou; sjuaucdwos joefald "As|ea eusiuidien auy) jo seae Bupunesuns

pue epsju|dien jo A0 ay) anas o) jos(old Jajem pa|oAoal lediounw e 1o Juswdojaaag

"LOL SN 40 yHou Ajsjelpaiy yied aja4oig J)jgnd  sassora i alaym yaais eye)udie)
Jaao papuadsns sj 1y} adid Jemas uol|)ses Jajawslp you-y| Bunsixe ue jo jeaowsy

‘paBawiep A|lza)sdyd s| uoyd]s ay) Juaaa ay; Ly abemas jo abieyps|p ayy juasaid

o0} suyadid Jeujoue o peuaalp >EmﬁaE2 usag SeU Mol PUE PaQ %2810 aUl|Yim pasodxa

s) eujjadid s|U 4 ‘enusay epsiuidien e yaa10 eusdie] tapun Bu|ssoio uoydispadanu) au) 1o
Uofjantisuadal sapnjou| “anuaay eusjuidien ulyiim o} synig edajudies jo afips Buole uopeao]
juaLung woly aujjadid 1amas Ayaeib Bupsixe Jo 1aa).Jeau| ooo.mémiﬁxnﬁam 10 uoneooay

"008 8y} jo suonesado-pue ‘Aubaiu 'Ayjqe)|ar ey saciduwy

Jitm 108ford SIY ) SINEA INOLLINY $[ 10 JUSLILOPUEGE 8U) PUB ‘SIOAIESS) IN0Y 'SaImonns Jajal
PUE ‘}j0-MOq "JUSA JIe 00Z 'SUCIIE]S [0A)U0D 8 JO LolEelIqeyal au) sapnjou) siyL (D0S) Inpuo)
1SEOT UINOS aU Yim paleioosse saoueuaundde pus sapoel ||e s1eyjgqeyss [im joslold sy

IZ1190027S103r0Hd Q3LLIWENS H18Y.L 103roHd ™05 doHd

Uaongsuon

pue ubisa(g walsAg yoeg
-duing-pue ‘spunoig Bujpesids
‘suljedid Hueq seEMpUNGIs
Jfwunen odsigo sin ueg

Bupjlieq Js1empunols

sjuawanosd)
wa)sAs Jelef BIEWISED

1080l
UJE{N UO|SSIWUSUR | BUO7 |BIIUSD

198(0ld BuinAsay
Iaep fAajiea eusndien

1oefard wewese|day Buissoln
peallaQ Bealn eusiudien

waloig Uojeso|ey Jemes syn|g

198[0.4d
jusullapag pue uoRejjigeyay
jinpuoD jsE0D YINoS

selguafly Jejepm Ajunag .

Auoyiny Jejepn 1SBOD [RAIUSD

Auoyiny 1ajepp 1sE0S [BlUSN

oS
S20|A8G AJUnUWos) ejjpiusen

124sIa
1@ pn AajjeA Busudien

1oms1g Aejues edsiuidien

10s)q Aejues eusuidien

1011810 ABjuES euauidien

pleog aouBUsjUB
pue ugpeladp EWNYIED

NOILdI¥ISAT 193r0Hd

9002 ‘1Z JoqWiaAoN ~ Jjeiq MaJAsY - s}oafoid PeRILIGNS dINMYI SpIMAUNo) eleqeq ejues

133royd

HOSNOdS

Lo
7

ITEM #
PAGE



2+ J0e39vad DVl Wd 5260 S002ZH2H

# N LI

*5I0}SIA PUE sjUSpISa) 2iegieg EIUES J0) s8|jjunuoddo jeuojjeeoal
saosdwy pue 1e1qeY sapeu algysel ‘Ajjenb tajem aacedwy s ey abnisy pag yern ealpuy
al1e-gz au) 12 josfosd Jusweoueyus jeyqey pue Ayenb tajem e juewedw; pue dojeasg

‘uopeUaLpas/uonels pue sojueblo fuopd 'seyew 'susdouyed

Joy Apoyg tejem paledu (p)eog e S| ybnolg e18j09 yBnols Ble|0n ey} 4o ye)IqeY SAjIsuUesS
yBno.tuyy ssed jey) seu)| Jamas Bupsixe sjeo0jal pUE SMOILSA0 Jomas AIBIUES 0} PED] SEY UDIUM
uojjeRjuul Sjeuiwe o} WajsAs uoijoa)|oo Jajemalsem Hodlly Bube suy eoejde) pue Jjede

‘sa)|ddns lajem ojqejod anasuoo o) aoinosai ayp -

@sn 0} ajqeun s| Yodiy su} ‘saul Aiddns jo ¥oe| a1 Jo asneasq Inq 'Jalem pa|aAoal saonpoid
Lalym '1oLsiq Alejives eje|oD o) jusoefpe Apoalp s) Lodly eleqeq ees;Salpadosd

vodily 0F sanive) 1p1sia ABjUES B18|085) WOl Js1em pajakoal Jof wagsAs Alddns e-ddjaisg-.

"yBno|g eis|oD

aly) 0y sebieyasip 191em WLO)S aroidwn [ pue Appoel ongnd sfie| e 1oy uopdwinsuas Jajem

u} vojganpal wiei-Guo| e uj ynsal j|im josfoid [EULLE] aulile au jo UB|sap al) ojul.sanbjuyaa)
juawsbeuey Jajem ULO)S PARJUEAPE pue sjuswale Bunes 19)em 1o vonelodioouknisseaons
‘Hodily Bleqieg gjues Jof pauue)d |2uiwla) sUlNE mau sU) 1B AY|enb Jalem LLo)s-aaaldi|
pue Aiuenb Jejem LIo)s sanpsal U8lem pajoAoal asn ‘asn Jajem aziuu o) veld e juawsjdul)
pue ubisap o} sseoaid {(gog7) ubisaq (EluswuUclaug pue Afiusug u) diysispesaT asn)

*asn ojgnd 1o} S)USWSIUBYUS -PUB S2IMANS

[o4UED Moy apnjau) Aew Ing ‘pajpnis Sugaq ale ajis puejlem ey} Je sjuswanod] -ays
pusfjam ayj o} pajnos auyad|d mau 1o sa|iw ¢ Aj@iewuixoudde pue uope)s duind tasues.ma

€ pue ‘ucyeoo] aBieyosyp Janya Buls|xe aul 0} sjuswaaodw-anea pue Buidid spnjauy (Im
sapigedes Jajsues) jusnyy TUoRosIUISIp AN J0 "UoljeuUoyD ajlo|yaedAy wnjpos Jayye Busn
paysidiwoane aq [m Aypgedes uojeauisip Jusn|ya map "sieaco ucoefel Jo ‘'ssesold Bunes
pasueyua Ajeajways e ‘Buix|w uoobe| paseaioul ‘sjusiuBAc.dl SYIOMPERY SpnjaLy Aew 1ng
'Apnis Japun Ajusuing ase sjuswaneadi asay ), ‘tywoib aebje Aq pasnedispios papusdsns
[2]0} JWan|ya Jiuy| o} ssanold juswieal} uoobe| al) 0} SUOHEIS)E40 1SISUOD M _m.ﬁmEm___En_E_
Jualmeal| syl AID UM paIB0o)-ajis pUE[jem a1oe OZ B Je sjuslwaaditwy fepusiod

{£ pue 'sennqeden Jeysuel) Uanie mau (g 'siiswaacidw Jswneas, (1 VE um_mzou | 1a8foud

‘amny mE Ul sjusLuaA0IdLLy

Ayenb 1aem ajepueLl (im uopdeoiad ogand pue uswuiiaus Aojenfal juabuus AjBuisessou)
aly) ‘sieak [elanes Loy Jojem sielg Bunes) u) opewsjgold-uaag aAey swe|qoid Jopo

pue 8]5E] ‘sjusaAcdl] paynusp) ayew o} spuny mE:Ea pUE JuB|d JuBWiesl] Jajepn ssed
ojuo|o4 au} Jof speat juswancidwy Ajjjenb Jajem aimny pue Jusuno Ajuap] pinom Apnis S|y L

Z1190027SL33r0xd Q3LWENS 18Y1 153r04d 08 dDdd

uumﬂo._n_ juswisoueyuy
lelqer-pue Ajenp
1a3epn abingay pig WefD ssIpuy

EmEmumE

ucm\__mnmm 1amag toE_.qm

Ajddng l1eyean pajofosy uodny

wswsbeuep Jajep LL0)S pue
Kouspiys Jajep (BuLE ] Buly

sjuatuanoldul)
asnsyY 4LAMM ednjepens

sjuaLaAotdLL|

E|d JUBLLESL] 1O UOHINISLIOD
pue Apmig justuaaciduw| Anjeng
1s1eA 108[01d JS1EAN B1E1S

[O

Bleqieg BJUES Jo AID

ITEM #
PAGE

BIEQIEG BJUES JO QYD

BIBQ/EQ BIUBS 10 A0

EJRqIET BIUES JO AND

edn|zpeng 40 A0

Ruoliny J8j2AA 18800 [Bliuan

NO!LdI¥ 3530 LI3r0o¥d

123rgud

HOSNOdS

900 ‘17 JoquianoN - }jeiq Mairsy — s}asfold papiLang dINMYI epmAuno) eieqieq ejues




z240vivd 49Yd Wd SE60:F S0022

# NALJ

‘sa|nads
ajn} pasaBuepus Ue 10} 1B)|qeY S8 PSEISSE|D S| BAIE aU] "Jue[d JUsLieal] JSIEMBISEAA
ole1sg |3 0] Ixeu ale Juaselpe pue spuefjam papelbap 2 Jo jJuslBIUBYUS pUE UoliEIoiSaY

‘Juauaoe|das ayy Jo Jnsal e se pajediyue ale sBuiaes ABiaus Jueayublg ‘ssaooid
jusuneal sy Jo Asusio|ya pue Ajjigels! ey sacidul o) swie 1afold sy} sssacidiuatieal)
1a1emalsem ay) to abejs Aepuooas ay) o} Jjg Alddns 18U} s1emolq UojeIse auy) 1o Juswaoe|day

‘uoponsuos [euiBuo ay) aou)s ABojouysa) U s8oUBARE Joa)@ o} Juswdinba

|oJjuco mMau pue ‘elpall Jajjy mau 'saleiguiatl maul Uim A)Ioe) et Bujuoissiwtioaal apnjou)|
plnom siuswasoldw| “Aiddns Jajem s A0 sy o) stondnilail) JuesyluBs 1suyyo Jo Jubnoip
218A8s j0 JuaAa a3 ul joafoud [ehusied e s|ing 'vogeEtswSdw). o) panpayss Afa.uno jou
g1 y0afoud sy “sjufincip sieass ainjny psjedpljue ul asn Jo) SNE)S juauewlad o} papPeAund
uaaqg sey 1nq ybnolp areass Jeyl jo uoiod Bujuiewal ay) o) paliwy sem.ash 8- Aiddns
Jaiem Aouafiiswa Aleiodila] B SB g6-166) U palanssuod sem Ajjoeyuopesjesap s,A0 ayl

Jag} g2g9:40.yjdape o)

Buiseo |a8}s SSa|URIS 71 UM Pa1DMUISLOD aq ||IM [[@m Alddns Jajem jedisjunu mau -y *spouad
WBnoip pue Bupiead tawwns Buunp sjeblel Aiddns Je1em se ||am se weisAs uognguisip

alj u) spiepuejs Ajllenb ssjem Bupssw uy (njesn sejem Ayjenb poob jo Adw 0oo o) dn-

sanpold UED LoNEdn| 8y ssaunasn s31 pay aney uojso.ioo puglfuipues aseum julod suy

a

0] pejeloyslep SEL JEU) UONEID| pIEA utleiodiod s,A10 aui e |[emBujsixe e jo jusuweosday

‘uBissp 1oalold ay) jo'siseq sy) adl i3 ap o). sawslos
Jualnealy pasueape |ejusiod jo Bugsa) joid Buponpuco Ajuanna st A0 syl jusuneal )
191BAA 20BUNG paoueyuy 7 uls| BuoT auy) pue any sjonpoidAg uofjasiesiq g abelg

Buiwoeodn auy) tm aouendwoD ainsy) 0] JUe|d Juauiealt =ep Ja1es s fi0.eU) ot speifidn uy

‘UBBD0

ay} o] Juaoelpe we|d |2)Se00 a4 U 5] paASS 54 0] EalR aU] "SUIBLY S240} YIUj-¢ Jo 188}
000 0y dn pue sujew temes AaelB Uoul-g Jo 188) 000'04 AlRlewxaidde o] dn apnjoul pnam
uoisuaxs ay | ‘Aemsapun st Apms uBisap Aygises) Aeupuiaid v lemas |ediojuntl Aq pantas
kpuauna jou seipadoid ool Alejewxoidde anies o) W)sAs Jamas §,AUD U} Jo UoIsUSIX]

LZ11900275L03M0kd 03 L1HNENS T1BYL LO3r0H-"08 dOdd

1980l
uojielojsay 8|emg cieisg |9

1980044 Juslwaoe|day
lamo|g uojelay olais3 (3

198[0id
LopEZIUISPON UOREU|ESS(]

uewsoe[day
B pleA ucpelodio]

199[0i ] JUSLIEEI] PEOUBADY
—uBld uslesl | IaiBp J81eD

128(0ld
Ltojsuaixy Jamas ealy JEWIBEIY

(O
7

ITEM #
PAGE

eigqieg ejues (o A

elRqiEg BUES JO KD

BJEQIEg BlUES JO A0

elEqiEg BjUBS 40 AID

BJeqieg EJUES Jo A0

BlBgleg BjUES J0 AllD

NOILdi¥0830 L33 0¥d

133roud

YOSNQdS

0002 ‘L7 Jaqano - }jeld MelAay — s)asfold pawang dWMYI epimAunod eieqieq ejues



39vd

g} 40§ 30vd Wd §2°60°' BC0ER )

# INTLI

‘gsejjunyoddo [euogEallal puB |BUOYEINPS SAQLdW] pue 'A}SIaAR

pue 1elqey syipiim sacsdwt ‘Ajenb ssjem aacidw ‘sysit poojl aanpeld 'UQ|S0la 8anpe) o) tepo
U pajusws|duwy pue paubisap aq pinom sMope uojelolsal eU) ssaooe Jjjgnd o} syuswweaciduy
pue ‘se;dads jue(d aaneuU J0 ucpE|E)sy] 'seioeds JUE|d BAISEAL| A8 10 jBAOWS) (D)0 ‘SeINionys
|onuog apelf (eimeu 'suteid pool jo uopesss "Butspim) |SUUBYD Yo 31 0] SUojeolpow
8jeos able| apn|oul pinom sialord uofelcjsal ‘sisumopue) ajeaud pue funon A0 suy

10 308[oud eaneiOgR||02 Y “palsisiEM DUNG DAOLY Jamo) Y} UM S|SEQ YoRal-AG-LoBsl B UD
s10sfoid uoperolsal JEj[0EY UBlEd) PUB LOJEZ||IGE]S YUBY jeeal Jo uogeuawaidw) pue ubisag

‘Yoeag oung cAouy pue 'Alenjsg oung

0AD.IY B} '3B981D SB)|S04 5B U] Wealjsumop Aypenb Jsjem eaoldwy oy Jepio u) ‘spooysoquBiau
Bulpunouins woy 251005 J|oB ay) sisjua Jey} Jouru uLols UBqIn Jess) pue uelsp o} s| asodind
Aewlid 8y “uopanpal moj) yead pue juaugeal) Ajienb tajem o] seonoeld Juswsbeuey

1588 yim qnyD Joo eleqieg elueg Bupsixa ayj syjonal 1ey) 1asfoid uawdoaaap 1pedw) mo

‘paLsialEM [BULBYD BunBeq a0 (20'E S Way
Jouru ueqin jeal) o} 1apio iy tooBeT yearn uossiy auy s1alua )1 a1o0jaq |sultelyn eunben Jo
18fino ay) 1. Wwae)sAs vael)y JSjEM SUOZO 1o j3(0jA 2N U2 40 uope|e)sUY sapnjouj 19aoid sy

“suodnusL}

Addns 1ayjo pue ‘esuveusiuiewl pauue(dun Jo pauue|d jo spopad Buunp-dn Jayjo yoes

yoeq o} sapiabe om) al} mo||e ||im UonosuLcolaiU 3L ‘10UISI] J81BAA BIS|0S) SUl-BUE BlEGIEg
EJUES 10 AYD BUl Jo SWsISAS uopnglysip 1a1em ay} usamisq uoposuLoDIall] Ue Jo cmau:.:m:co

‘ubno|g ejajos) auy) jo suojpod [Buolppe o) 12)IgBL SA)JEU pUR UgHEeINDY0 _mn;dm:ﬁ:nob:_m_

Aq WwajsAsoda [pinjew aty) elojses pinom jaafoid ay) jo | eseld "swianediasn mn:_u___s uozgBueLo
1214ey 18y} jo joedw sy passasse pue YBno|g ele|og syl Jo Uolicd: ~@.ﬁ.tczm_:E_n.
palojsal Ajnissenons Apnig UoNeInasy [BpLL U o | aselid. 1ejqey aajed jor mu:m_._.mE_mEﬁ:m
uopeloisal Bupnioul 'UBno|g els|on au jo suojuod o} uanenald (Bpf JO UO)RIDISSE|eSEYd

‘BAjeUIajjE-
juauneal Jajempunolf siqeidasoe ue jo Lofjejuswaldil) aLluo/puUe tWelsAs UORoBIXS -

sef g 'waysAs 1aA0o |2uy B 10 bopeelsy) au) o) [esodosd e apnjaiy Aew weifoid uoljoe
aA))22.102 9)qe)dasoe ue Yuswuedw; Aenb Jajempunolb jo (saibap pue JUsKa) [aAS| au)

uo Bujpuadsg "weiBoid uonoe aajoauos s|qejdaooe ue juswaidwy pue dojgasp o} painbal
aq Aew Ausssuosiad yons ‘paeduy g Ajenb ajem smous Bupoyuot 1sjempunols §)

‘'sny) wesbosd Bupoyuow-uogosiap e juawsidw) pue dojaasp o} panbal aq || diunp au; e
a)5em Jo sabieyosip oy s|qisuodsa) Apuaysuoslad sy i Buipiaap up uolslas|p pieog |Buoifay
ay) sanmB (B)ogooz uonoas 'z alilL ‘Aleuonippy LZ SILL ¥DD Jo sjuswalnbal sousuajuie)y
8INs0|0-jS04 PUB aInso|y) au} o] 12ajgns Aj@jelpaluw) jou a1 'bag L ' LE JaquwanoN

alojaq 1o Uo sARoEUl/palopuege sdwnp Jey) says|gelsa (2)0800z uoyoss /2 alitl (MD9)
suope|nBay Jo apon eiwoyen 'sjuswainbal jypue| jo uopebinwold a1 o) loyd pauopuege
sem dwinp sl “s|aas] anisojdxa Jamol arode seb sueyjew smols ajs ey} je Bupojuow

sec) ‘sdwnp e uado pjo s,eleqieg gjueg Jo A} 8l JO SU0 JO sYIs BU} S| Jed sbul

LZ}1800278103r0yd Q3L LIWENS 1AV 103roHd 08 JOYd

wesbord
UoEI0ISaY 0LNg 0AQLY JmaoT BlEQIEG EUES JO M0

198/0id uawabeuey
18JBAA ULOIS SE)S0 SET BIEQJEG EJUES 10 A0

108]0id JUsLlEal] JS1EAN
nouny ueqin jauueys eunbeq el2gieg elues jo A

BRAUSAY NBLIIS 1B J28UUO2ISIU|

NOILDI¥OS3a LO3rodd

BiBgleg BUBRS-E18]05) eleqieg sjues Jo A0
LIO))BI0}SBY
uopenalD [epLL ybnols e18]0D EIECIER BIUES JO AID
UB|d UOROY
BAN0B.I00)1S8 ] JUBLLISSasSY
s1seM plOS ed sBujg eleqieg BJUES 10 AID
103ro¥d ¥OSNOdS

900Z ‘12 JoGWaAON ~ }jeld MaIAY — S108[0ld papILIang dINMYI 8pimAunog eiedieq ejues

1%
(O

ITEM #
PAGE




21 40 §39%d 49vd
# NS L

Wel S2:60-¥ BOOZRELEL

"ABMISPLN 8] MBIAS) [BjuSIILOAUS JO Yoddns u) sjusLunoop [2ojuysasy Jo Uopeledad

8y} pue o psules aq |im 3om jo|id |eucpippe Jouly "awsyas Jusugeat; pesodaid ey 1s8)

o] pejejdwos uasq sey Apris jo)d ¥ QDN § 01 sjqepuedxs ‘gD € 1o Ajjoedes B 12 pasodoud
1 jueid mau sy 'Bujjpuey spijos puUe ‘Buiggnios seb-yo 'uopeny emssald 'gZH 8acwal

o) Bujdds.|e sanjoau) awsyos ualneay pesodord sy *sjusnyisuod 18Uio 8y} SSaIppe

0} @jenbape jou 5| pue [eAowss apyins uaboipAy pue ‘esaueBuew 'uoy oy Ajuewud paubsep
sem Ao Jusunean Bujsixa aul uapel pue 394 S yans siglawered Jjjews|qoid [eUo)ppe
pue 'suope|nbas aimny pue juaung ‘apyns uaboipAy pue ‘essuebueil 'Uoll Y)m pele|DOSSE
SU182U00 ofjayisae pue Alljenb Jalem ssalppe 0} palnbal s| Juswiesas] ‘splepuels Aljenb
Jaiem Bupsaw u) Sugsisse se jjlem se ‘saisusfiawsa Jayjo pue Jybnoup jo spoped 1oy Aiddns
Ja1em dn-yoeq e apirold sjjam ay) “eale umaojumop ay} vl Alddns sajempunolf fedioiunw

s, A0 Ay} Jop yuswieal} apiacid 0 jue|d usuneal| Jaiempunols) eBau( ayj jo uojjandisuenay

*sjue|d adljeu

ypm siteid saeU-UOU 10 JUBLWaoR|dal pUB |BACLUS] pUE 'JRJIGEL PUEJEM MAU JO SBIDE £°0

JO LOONISUOD ‘1BuULEYD Yeeld Jo }a8) Jealy| 00/ Jo uopez||iqe)s Buipnjau; *yearg. uoissiy piO
Buoje jenqey vepedy jo saioe om] A|sjeLuxcidde Jo Uojelo)sal _u:m paysiajem-grs aioe 0oL

‘yoeag JSET 1B UEaJ0 JBISE0D PUE Uoohe| sy ujuim b__msc 1siem anoldw o} .ﬂmEog :
38810 UO|SSIIA S punole pue uiiim 18)gey pUg(lam 40 Sa10e g zmﬁE_anam io :o:mhoummm

‘sjued aneL

s stuerd eaeu-UouU 1o juswaoe|dal pue [eaowal pue sisueq abessed ysy aaiy) jo [eaowsl
Surpniou) JENGEY pPUB}aM JO B10E U JAAD |0 LIC[IERLd 8U) PUE |auUteya.)8a10 JO a|jw auo

JBA0 JO UDjJRI0)Sal 8pn{oul Him synsay ‘sseuubinol peppagLus ajeiduod palsmo) jo seale UM
[BULEYD 38210 WaNj0q |2N)EU B 10 Lojonljsued pue sieusiew Buidlispun ayj ojui 188} [2Janas
10 uojieaedxa '{auliels atj) 4o Sl atjus au) 10} (s WoYod 21240100 aU J0 JiBy O [BAOWSY

‘sabpuq 19ang efsup pue jeang e107) ‘198N

AsjeH ‘1eang uosep Buipnpuy ‘yaal) uoissiy Jaao Ueds Jey) sabplqg (eieaas jo jusiuaoe|dal
sapniou) Joafold ay)  pPe)IE)S 812 SJUSLUSS [BINjBU 1aYle pLE S18pjnag ablie| Loiym

uodn |jos ay) aoiojulal pue azigels 0) pasn ale sBuipno ueuedy sy esaym ‘Abs)els JBupued
jutof, ayy Bujsn 'syueq pazi|ge)s ‘pajejeban pue sainjea) paqg Weals [enjeu M pase|dal aq
0] paq pue 's)yueq 's||EM [SUUEYD 2}310U00 JO [2ACLUISI BU) sapn|aul 1o8fold Buoy sefjw £’ siyL

42119002 5103r0Hd 02LLIWENG T18VE L3P0 08 OUd

uo[janJ)sUoSEy Jue|d
waweal ] Jerempunolgy efaup

108joid
oljeso)SaY puE juswabeuspy
18BN ULIOIS ¥aBUD UOISS|N PIO

WweiBoig uopeloisey
ucobe} yealD uolss|y

108(04y uBWaA0ldLL
1BlgeH pue juswabeuepy
poold YeslD) Uoiss|N

1080l Healn) UOISSI Jemo|

Bleqieg Bjues Jo AY0

elegieg glues 10 Ao

aueqieq gjues Jo AD

eleqieq ejues {0 A0

BiEqlEd BjUES JO AID

NOLLIHNOS30 103roNd

000 ‘/Z JoqIaAON ~ Jjeld MaIARY — s)oafold PaRIWINS dINAYI 8pIMAIUN0Y Blegied ejues

Lo3aroyd

HOSNOdS

(O

ITEM #

7

PAGE



2h40430vd m G(& Wd §2°60'p BO02RZ1EL 17} 190027 5133r08d 03 LUWENS FT8YL LI3MOUG 08 d0Ud

# N3

auo|e justujeal) |BImonss E uey) sauelesdde

|2myeU a1otl B sey Bugued Jujop yueq ay) Jeau sappofaA Jajem Bumols pue sauy Jo S50

Buizieuw ‘asmsiout jjos Bupoenxe ‘efeuelp sy Buaorduwsy Aq syueq s82)|g8)s poyistl sy

‘paoe|d aJe (des di |eimeu 8) sispnog aiie] yoiym uodn Jos au] 931aiUs) pUe 82)|jg.es

0] pasn ez sBumRND ueledy Al alaym 'ubisep uogeygeyss sBupue|d of, Juaws)duwy

pInoM LI0jjEICISS! [SLUEBLD puB yueq susplef) |eo)bo|jcoz BIEQIEY BIUES Y} 1E 9)2MD

JB B lod o) 'abpuqg peoyjel sy} pue gL AemybiH Jepun 'eieqleg ejueg Jo Al ayl Jo apis

- }SE8 18MO[ 8Y} U0 J9al}S anbjsen woy syueq usyles BUpals alos puUB [aUUBYS 8)alaugy - 108foud
538810 210WEDAS JO j93) J2aul 000z Alslewxosdde Jo UolEic)sSal pUB UOJONNSU0a8Y © Uo[ellgeyay yasall slowedis

‘zanjen 9)eb g om) Bujoeidal pue glg adAl [9s)s ssajulels yum suaBuey (e Bujoedal
‘adjd ,9 jo 'Y 0z pue adid g jo 08 'adid ,z 4O ) 002 'adid . jo "I 00¥ AjgjEuxodde S, juswage|day
aprjoul 0] yom Jo adoog -adid oyse|d juepiejal awiel 'Q3 AN UM HeysA Stires)giain:; . adid JamagrsBuiping
uo | ZZ pue gL ‘212 sBupling [eIawwos sapun adid 1amas uoJ] jsea pajgloalap eoejdsy -+ [EI0ISWWOD MBYAA 5 LIES)S

fan

-asn sjem a|qejod Jo Jualwese|dsip pasesau; Agalay) pue ‘uopebiu) Jofid)em pajoAoal

10 aaue)daone pue asn Jepeolq mo|e 0} '||@m se Ajenb Jsiem pajohoar o)jiaulanaldul|

jeu e sjabie) yosloxd sy -sesn JayBiy Joj Jajem aigejod dn Bujsal. Agaiay) ‘Buipus(g, sjeuiwa
0) peledionue s) Wesdls Jajem pajodoal auy) o uood B Lo waweal Ox .Q._.mmc isyem
uonebuyy ajgejdsooe aas|yae o} Jeak ay) o jsow Buunp paynbal Aguanno ,m_.,wmﬁma..m_umﬁa
yum Buipus|q jey) YBnoua ybiy ale Jajem pajolos! Ul apUOJYD PUE WNIPESE' S|2AST *AlloE) josfold juswanardul|
18)em pajphaal s Au0 ay} Jo Jusuodiuos Juswyeas) Aleiua) Bulisixa ay) o} SISEWISO 35S PpY RAleny Jajep papdosy

*18]Em pajokoal o} LUBAUOD 0} Sa)$ Jash ay) 1e sjustuaacidiu] SE [|am

se ‘Ayoeden |zuciippe ay) B|puel o) pepaau aq pjnom sapelbidn juswdinba ‘suoisuapa- ULl

o) uopppe U] ‘pue| peieBiu jo seiae oot AlZiewwxoldde uo uoneBi sjgejod jo juswase|dsip

[epuaiod sU) Jajlo SEale @58l ] "UOISUSIXa 85JN0J J05 alquing 87 pUE ‘uoisuaxe Aajawlan

‘uoisua)Xe asnaypnon/epallely ‘uaisualxa Bale U|NUEl] (LojsUaixa 1o} paujusp| Ajlenjdasuod

Uaay SABL SBUDUEIQ IN04 88N Jajem pajpAosl Jo poddns u| saofod s)21S pue [ea0|

Jo Uopejuawedw] pasuelyus oj WSYsAS au) Jo SUoisUaIXa JaUuny Jo Alijq|Ses) ojwouods ay)
ssasse (M joafold siyl, "AND 8y ul seale padeospue| Jofety sy aalas o sal)ljjog) UORNQLASIP uoisuedyd Wasis Jeep
puUE JUBWIESS] JO UDIOMISLIC paajoau] jey) saseyd sayies om) mo|(o} o} saseyd [ELOLIPPY No|oAD8Y E BSEU [BRUSIOG

‘sEale 4ons SAJ9S 0} B)0ISea) paLUSap SE Suo|susixa

UIELL 1BMBS JO UDYONIISUOD By} 8AjoAl) pinom josfoid syt “suojsuaixs au} YlIM pesye SA0W

03 s1auma Apadord Jo) eanusdu) ue spiacd diay 03 sjge|ieae alam Buipuny 4 pue Os Op 0} Moy

uo payodeal aq pinod SNSUasLIoa e Jf Wwayshs Jamas AID au-Ag patas oq Ajed|Bol pinom seale
aseyy 10 sliog ‘[esods|p elsem Joj $yUE) opdes uo Al pue-WS)sAs lemas alqnd e Aqg panias 108[0id
JoU ale seale asalj] ‘Al 8y} 0} Jusoe(pe seale pajeIodIoDUILN SAISS |[|M UD|SUSIXa JaMas allL LojsuaxT Jamas Alig-1o-n0

{0
12

ITEM #
PAGE

ei2geg elues 1o A0

pigqied BJUES Jo KD

BJeqieg gues Jo AID

Bleqieg Ejues Jo A0

ElBgieg BjUeS Jo A0

' NOILAINOS3Q Lo3roMd 123royd

YOSNOdS

000Z ‘Lz JoqWanoN — Jjeid melAay — s}osfold papiwiang dINMYI apimAunog eieqieq ejues



g1408 m_u@ nb{& #id 5260 S002R1EL
# N1
‘paIEN|EAD
u2aQg BABY 1B} SSAJJEUIBYE SNOJEA WO} paujuuslap aq pinom 1osfold feuy vy {21 ¥80)
Z1 Baly 301a95 AUNDY SB 861 U] AJunay sy A paLLLIa) SEM JOLISIC] Jamag uoAuer) Lojss|y SUOISUBXT
"1amas 0} opdas Wol saLtol BUSIXe JO Uo|SISALGD 8l 9)8)l||08 0] SUEW Jamas Jo uojsualxg Uep Jamag UoAueg Uo|ssI
“JjonIssal

8U} JO LWESASUMOP SESIB |BUISNPLU] PUE |2diounu ‘[einynaube spoojaid oaas| oy "JoA)y

ENE BIUES BUY} JO SeyoEal 10) uopasiaid asas| awos apiacid osje pinom welbold ey puued
s20IN0say IS1BM JO JusWledsa] Japun pajos||oD Ja]Em a0BUNS BI0JE PUE SAJSSUCD S8 [[aM SE ammenng
‘sigjempooy) asee|al o} Ayigedes (JomsI(] vopeAIasUOD J01BM AB|[BA BUE BlUBS) SJ0RI1ado  JS|U] 9RO SSES|aY WEaNSUMBQ]
wep sy} 10a)odd Ajusuewiad o} Jjonasay [syouml 1B welboud Buibpalp e jo :ozmH:mEm_aE" afpalg Uionasay |[euolimL

*532IN0S Ja)em L)oq pus|g o) Aljioe4 uonasjulsiq pue Bujpus|g e pue m:__. Ta|
Japesy jam B pajanisuad fisnowmard Ao ey siseq Apeai e uo Bujsy ale sjaas] juanysbios
© 8sall Is1em 4AS 0} petedwoo HY pue g ybly sey ..Hmsuc_._o._m |[Bac] “1sjempunol
|290] pUg 1ajem 4AAS 10 pusig B Yjim SISLWoIsna sji 0] Jajem a|qelod sajjddns EET mEmw
10 Ayn sy] senjioey papuatlllodal sy) Jo UOINGSUoD pue .>u£m 1011d & 'spjioEfJiaL |
10 @sn sy} pue jesodsip sullqg sziwdo o} Apnis uojlesg| 8)s B 'aige|eAs m_._azn_o EmEamm.:.....m‘
10 majAs) B 2pn|ouy fitm SIYL raiem {das) 1nsfold Ja1ep a1e1g Jo asol) o) sjeas| (1) sseupiey S|l
(2108 pue (S(11) eplos paajoss|p |10} JajempunaolB (eso)| jeal) o) weiBoid e jo uopeLaws|dL) JalBpA punolsy azjelauiwiag

‘530J) POOMUOROZ PUB MO|IM 'YEO 'slowraAs se yons sappads apnjoul pue:sgruys pue

s2a1) aAlBU UM Justiaoe|dal auy) Ag pama)|o) 84 [jim SiLe|d sAiSEAUL JO |BAOLISI By "Saoeds

vedo olignd o} Jusoelpe sjanied paumo Ajatealtd U Jeaotual satoeds aaSEAN] SANBU-UOU

apnjoul |im slaumopue| sjeald Ylim uonelogel|os ‘sjgissod atsupy saoeds uado alfgnd se

llem SE Spaysislem yaal0 S10WedAS pUE oling OAoLlY ‘UOISS|A S} U] SSLEINgU) pue S[Buueyo

yasia Buoje sseib sedwed pue opunie aaolal o} sweiboid owosds paysiajem dojaasp

o} 51 109foud sy Jo adoos ay ‘sapads sMsEAL] UOLILIOD JSLHO puU. esula ‘A YsyBug ‘uesq

101582 S3a/ppR 0SE (M Ing seeb sedwed pue opurue ;sajoads paam anseau] oMy uo Ajuewnd

pasnaoy aq [t soya weibold |emu syt 'siued aapsEu yim siuejd sapeu-uou o jUsttaoeidal
sapnjou) osie 1as(aid sy ereqleq ejueg 10 A9 syl Liyym seaie aoeds uado pue s10p(LI0D jeaoway
w20 oty Buoje suojeso| snopea je sapads jue|d aaiseau) Aey Jo [eaowal sapn|ou jasjold ay |, WB|d BAISBAL] PBUSISIEM

‘padojanap aq o} Uebag weiboid
jUauna 8y} UsuM g6 Ul 00E'9) JO puswlap o} paiedwlod ALY 000'v | Mg S| pueliap
sunn ‘sievossajold adeospue| to) Suinjen pue ‘sweiboid oapia say ‘Buispanpe ‘sa)ls
gem ‘sainuoolg Jo Buysisuos Loys uojewuojul ayqnd peoiq & pue ‘sduwies yinoA pug s|0oyas
1e suopejuasasd [euojesnps BujoBuo 'siswolsno |golalillos 1oy SelEda) pue salnseall
uopeaasuton pajeiie) 'Aouaoa vopebiu| paseg-iayieem lo} sulpibeit paousape [E19ASS
'SI8UI0ISN0 t51EM A 104 wa:v_um_._u 1a1em aaJ) ‘Buokosl Jeiem ‘sa1el ¥oo|g Bujuiou apnjoul
sjuatlae weibold °||em Se pUELISP {[BJSA0 U} Uoionpal _mzﬁm,gm_:um pue ‘suoyoauucs
MaU oL puBLLISp 19SY0 0] JUSons Jses| Je sBuiaes.iajem sjeiauat o) swie weibod

ol "weiboid uogeaiasuod Jajem He-8U)-J0-B1ElS m_a_o ay} Jo uoperado Bujofiuo sapnjouj weifold UCHEAIBSUOD) JOJEAA

421190027 5403r0Hd A3LLIWANS TNEVL LD3F0Ed ™08 d0Hd

juswypedaq syop Dgnd
‘eieqieg ejueg jo fjunon

ELEN BIUES JO MO

ele B)UES JO QIO

BlEQIRG BIUES JO AYD

Bleqleg ejueg Jo A0

NOLLAIHO830 123rodd 129royd

HOSNQdS

000 ‘7 JaquianoN - el maiAay - sjoalold papiwang dIMMI apimAlunod eseqleq ejues

Lo
1.3

ITEM #
PAGE



2140 mm_uqn_m ®<&
# N

Wd SZ:60:F 002/ L1

‘Bupisem Jo pea)sy| asn s|qeod

1oy pel|ddns so/pue uiseq teyempunolf oy pejosil) pue pejeslial 8q UBD USBANDEQ 10} Pasn
JPIBA "UIBIP O} JBjeM JO B)sem -ejeuitie Algissod — eanpau ||m syuey Jefite) ‘pasejdal usym
‘sllam ¥ J0) Je1empunoal [0 JisuBan U] pasn SyUB) LUSEMYOB] pazZisiapun 40 jusiigoeiday

‘spueluap opsawop Bugesll
0s[e ayym sajsuablaws Jayio pue SugyBy a1y o) 218jon Jo Bare Wa)Ses lo) spasu abelays &

198w M aloid sjy ). yue; sbeio}s 1810U0a PatIcUIa) JBJEM LOJES LKW € J0 UOONNSUTSEE, x:m | abEia)g Jelep) 0.8pRISElY.

-weibold asn aafounfuos $.JaU1s10 JSIBA BIS|0D PUB UISEQ J8JEMPUNOLL Ew_mo :

sy} abeuell A jUaos a0l O] '{jBM MSU SUIO 1DMGSUOD PUE [|am BUlsXe auo S1eN)gByaY

‘s10)2Iad0 SAjEA O[108|8 PUB SHEUS SBAJBA 'SBA|EA 01 JO UCNEHBISULPUE
aszyaind ay) apnppuy ||Im 3Jom au} jo adoas ay] "ssaoold 1)y Jajem pallle|3al au) U paeso|
si0)eiado sa|zA pajeloINE puUB saajeA J8Y||} ey} Ysiqinia: o) 8] joaioud s|y3 jo asodind aUt

"lang] Alepundas [Ny 2Uj 0] L91EMa)SEM B} JO %00 | JO JUswesal] ay) 1o} moje [[m j93{oid
apeiBdn eiU |@as] Alepuooas e o) Jalemalsem S AS[EA BI910D Jo %04 1884) 0 Alllige ay] eAey
saj)ioe) Juauno sk Jueld juatesl) Alepuades |n} e 0y aBiByosip Juaniys Aepuoses/fewud
papua|q B WoJl Salj|ioe} Jualjeal) jJuauno au) eperbdn o} s joaford iU} Jo esodind By,

-Igj@uleIp Ul Sayoy; g o} g ol azis U abusl [im eale s|u)
Ul 8uj) Jamas mau sy "Alunoy eleqleq ejues 'ejs|og) U yaal) sepnbaual) jesu peoy J0poy
Buoje sul| Jamas mau o 1884 g16'g Alajewxoidde |jgjsuy o] s) 10afoid siy o asedind ay]

‘s|Eya]ELY |38]S puUe 8121002 8U) J0 UCHEIONS)8p PUB ‘Un|S01a ‘JuUslsaow YUEes 0} 8np PUROS
" Alesnjange Jobuoj ou are sjuawnge pue abpug Bugsxe syl Lol AemybiH 1o YHou ¥a8iD
o|UIUY LBg 5855010 UojUm abiplg pue adid Jamas ey aoe|dal o1 § 198osd sy} Jo asodind ay)

‘BalE OARISUDE AjEjUBLULCIIAUS SS3] B U) paoe[d pue jsea au) 0] parow ag ||im suyadid

lames mau alj} Jo Uo[eoo| aUt “age|d U} pauopueqe aq |[Im Jelawelp U sayayl 6)-03 g Wwolj
BuiBUE! Bale Si} U] auy Jamas juaund ey Auno) eleqieq gjUes ‘gjs(og U] anusay majaed
Buoe au|| Jamas Mmau Jo 1931 obe' AlRlewxosdde je1sul o} s Sm_oa mﬁta.mwo&:n_ ayl

"Pa[[BISU} Bq ||IM S[01UoD n_E:ma.Eum_m Maul pue 'suop
aq i Bupeoca pue Buites|y “snuguod o) uojesado s Joj lolaixe sy o] aedal [eUolPPE pue
10laju) ay) o} Jiedal ays|dwoo sannbal (e} 198} Q0L SPUE]S YDIUM ‘1amo) Jsjem pejeas|s ayL

121 1900278103r0dd d3LLUNANS 18V 103r0Md 05 S0

SlEM v

pi:] EmE.mumamw._ yuz] ysemoeg

uoponnsuc)
pue UohBy|igeyaY |19 HSY

pREICTE RN T

£00Z AIoE uonewelosy Jajem

j0a(old Buipelfidn
B4 JusLEal] I1S]EMBISEM

198[014 uope|elsy|
auy Jamag maN peEOY J0PON

j08foid
uswaoeday jemas Bussal)
|euy yoal AEAA [BLORBIN

108014 Lope||Eisu|
BUIT 18MBSg BnuUsAY Mejae

108014 Jeday Jamo ] JajB A

1PHs|q =B BIRI0D

10HISIQ JBIBA 219109

101810 191E A BI9[0D

10U181q AlRjlUES E1BI0D)

joumsyg AMEYUES BI9I0D

o8| Aejues ejs|on

1oMy8)a Aeyjjues eja|oD

Jesiq Aieyues eje|oD

PMsIg
3801A485 AJUNWWon Bweing

1o8(o1d [esods|d uan|ig 1013s1a
‘|esods|p Juanya Jo} pajisu ag (|im spuod Bunejoosad om] JUE| JUBLEE1| JOIBMB]ISEA saoaes Ajunuwiwoy) eweing
103royd YOSNOdS

NOILdIH0833d LOFrOdd

900 ‘L2 1aqWanoN - Jjeld Malaay - sjasfoid papiwiang dINMYI 8pimMAunog eieqleq ejues

%

ITEM #
PAGE



gl 4001 J2vd m Gd‘n_ Wd 560k SOGEEHER

# NEL

‘wiaysAs uonebul ayy oju) aa1em aye| dwind o) uoheys

aE:a anup Aousnbayy m_nmtm> pUE BIMoNIs a}EUl ‘[jam 1am E ||Elsu) 0} s| jesodold sy] -abesn
Iajem 8]E}s al]} 19510 0] ‘8s1nod Jjob B uo pajedo] aye| aloe-Lg B woy Jajem yum Buipus|q

Aq sjanst esauebuepy pue uoy| Suipesoxs jam B wol) Jajempunold sjqejod-uou o a5

-asnal Je)ema}sem 'salddns jeooj jo asn
,>u:m_uEm Jajem (Aiddns 1a1em (sspnjol) past 19a(old aoalasal uo||el uohw | 1onnsuos las)
0006 suljadid uopnquisip Jeiem pajpAsal puaixas fuope)s dund Jajsooq layem pajoioal puedxg

se)s Sujujewsl ma) 15B| 8L ssalppe

- JIm 1osford aininy ' s9YS S 101810 |4} Jo 04 pessalppe saey sjosfold peyejduwod Ajuaosls
oM} MIOM palE|al puUe ‘saajeA ‘slosuss aingsald ‘sisjew Mol 'sjaued |onRuod olpe! 'seuUsuE
10 UoHE|BISU] U} SpRoU] |[IM YJom ay | "Saijijioe) 858U} |0Jju0d pUE Jojluow Ajgjowa) o) wesAs
_ yayDs Buisixe s,joUlsIC) 8Y) MOJjE 0} SBIS 358U} 1O 4, 1B UojjEjuawnlsy) pue jusiwdinbs

. O)pEJ JO UDNE[|BISU] BU) SBpNjoU g 8selld - 108[old wasAs Anelus|a] ojpey pesodold ey
"sJloalasal pue 'suojels uojeudoyd 'suonels Budwind ‘sjjam ‘ueld Jusunesy Jne Bujpnioul
sa)ioe} uopnqusip/Alddns Isjem ajowal Jz sejeiado pue SUMO JOL)SI] I81EAA BIB|0D) SL L

. ‘glegleg gjueg jo Al 2y} wol weansumop sajouabe Jauio o) paisajjap eq ueo jeu)
J9]EM JO JUNDLUE &Ly} 8se8loU| pjnom osly ‘sapusbiswa pus spuewap yead Big Buyinp 1auio
auyy o) AsusBe auo woyy Jzem Alddns o) Aige au) spiacid jim SIY1 BIEGIEG BIUES JO AlD pue
101181 JalEM BISI0D) JO SwalsAs Jaiem el} Usamiaq UoyoauULod Uonels dwng pue sujjadig

"|9A3} JUslEal AEPUOISS

(1N} 8y} 0} sseoold Jusuneay Aepuooss papustqg Bunsixs sy} epeibdn o] saibojouyos)

uanosd jjam 'sjgera: Anquapr iw ueid Ayoe) sy "ubjsep jueid jualEal) JBIEMB]SEM

punos AjEjuswiuoiAue pue ‘aangaye-lsos ‘alqises) e dojaasp ||Im 1ey) Apnis Butuueld sap|[oe

‘sajoiushiawe

Jayjo pue pueLsp aly leaw djay o} Jionlasal abeIo)s 18]Em m_nm.Bn_ uojieb uoy|y Z 1oniisuen.

Aoy szido pus sasso| azZiliuiw J8jem-pajuNcadeuUn JO SEBIE
aulwE)ap 'spuBLIap Bale ainseal o} sijoassal aBelo)s 1918l Jo WS SUMOP Slslall |e)sy|

a1y Asuablews pue spuswap yead 133U 0} MO)} SLUNJOA 85Balou] Agasau} _u:m“mmwmo_. amssaxd
aanpal [m 1oafoud siy) “edid Je1dwelp you| gg Ulim adid Jejslelp youl g1 0 1881008 ao8|day
‘syBnod) Ysemyoeq Jayjy pejeloyalap al joijuswade|day e

pue 'Aougoye paanldiu) 10y S[BULBYD JUSMIHS PaUlgWeD au) jo epeibdn pue uojjeopol  »
'UisEq UcEjus|pas ay) UIUumM sia(ijas aje|d mau jo Loje|ejsU; e

‘SIapune| JUaniye jUsilisuUl pUB pajeiotialap Jo juaweoe|day =

: :SMO||0) SB JUB|d JUBLESL) I8]BAA JBIY |ap
euoi07) Bupns|xa s,1011s)d 8y} 0} sapefidn pue suolEaLIpOLU BpNjaUl [|th 1oelo1d pasodaud ay ),

1EVI800E75.L03r0Yd Q3. LUWENS T8vL 193r0Hd 05 dOYd 0 J.Q

NOILJINOS30 Lo3rcyd

e
LL)
Auedwon w o
1oslfolet uanebhill| papusig IsjEp [BMny arquung e — M
mEmEmsan_
Eﬂm_am JgjEpAipa|afoay 13810 J91EM B1910D)
¢ 88Bld —
10204 WwejsAg Anawela] olpey 10118](] J91BAN ElBI0D)
glecuen
BJUEG JO AJ|D UM atsiul jousiq Jaiep el
Apmg Buiuue|d sspjoed 1018| JR1BM BI8(0D
abeio}g Jjonlasay poom||3 19M}8](J JBIEA EIB|0D
Si8191 JIDAIBSSY LWBRNSUMOC] 19118|(] JoIBAN B1B]0D
usiLaoe|day
aujiedid S}eQ [eJpsLed 1018]J J81B AN BIB(0D
sapelfdn jusnyg ujsed
uopelUsIpag - UBjd usuneal]
131 JBIN |2 BLOIOD 121181(] 191BAA BIBI0D)
J.o3arodd HOSNOdS

0007 1 1oqLuanop - Jjeiq malnay - sjosfoid pepiwang dINMYI spimAjunog elequeq ejues



30vd

24 4011 39vd Wd G260 SONEEME)

# N3L

‘paysijowsp ag pinom jueld juawnea)) Gupsixa sy o Auofew

¥ ‘pasnal aq p|ne2 {Buiping jonuod ') saploel Bupsixa eLy 10 eWog ‘sleyue|s AlBpucas
puB ujSEq UOjjRIaE ‘SHUE] [28)5 spelb aacqe JO 181SUDT pinom juejd meu el jue|d Jusuneeln
abeyoed [99)s UOjBISE papuUas UR SSPN|oU| Wa)sAs JUSLLIES]} Jamas mau B 40 LUopRE|Elsu|

sjuawalnbal apoa Jojenbal j9at o) taplo u| UolE]s 1Y pIy & o) sepelfdn pue ‘yoeq)es
Jajem YBY Wwols Aeme pajeao)al sagilos) LORE]S Y| MaU om) apnjau] {im sepesbdpn BujBieysins
|ana] aye| wia) Buo| wWoy syoeqies oW o) ‘uopesolal Bupniou) 'suones W) Bupsixe apeiBdn

123} 00E'e
. Al@1ewixoidde jo souelsip & ‘L0 AMH S pue Bujssor) Aeng usemjaq aaas JoAlY BUE
BIUES 3yt lo Yibua) auy Bugie 'sanewlaiie JaL10 10 ‘jem a(d)aays & aoe|d pinom aseld 18l eyl

‘Ajoedes |suuelys ases1ou| o}
Japio ug 'syueq Bunsixa ay) Jo sdo} ay; Sugoaye Ajuelund 'yaa1 asor UBg al) o} SUoljesy|poly

“E}9I0f) Ul yea1) sebap, seT pue y=@317) oipad ues Buoe {(goy)
SHaAJND X0 3]210U0D Paziojuiel paacidull Om] Jo UOHINSUOD aut Jo S)sjsuoa jaafold sitd

. ‘aDWig o Inoge

0} Ayoeden uopanpold sjueld sy) aseauouy ||[m 18}l puodss B jo uelppe au ) spelstipuellsp
Jawwins yead Buunp Alddns 1ajem aoeuns 8)eT uosaWEl pajeigdo pUB.paUMO SioMsIg

ay} 8z|Inn JaNaq o) jueld Jusweal ) uolnog aoi gl o Bunsixs i je:aliEpucdas Bx|Isul

"pRIEBELEL(|IM YUE)

abelo)s mau auy) alaym A1oe) uojnog s)oWsIG Ul ynm snenbijuos pue| jo asetalng ‘
wawisnpe sul| jo; e ainbal m siyy “yue) abelols lejem sjgejed-asis punasb anoge ORSZ0

Bujisixa sy aoejdal o} AyjloB} uo)nog ay} Je yue) abelos tejemiaigelod HIN | maU B |[eIstf:

‘ga|nuafie Jajemelsem B0 Jayo Aq Uayelapun Ajulol aq pinas joafoid ay] Aiessaoau
5] S)UBAS WLIOJS PUE S)Ua1INd ueado [euaseas Ag pejoaye s i moy pueswnyd auj jo Apnis
ansuayardwos e adid fepno sl Unam paleoosse suolipuod ojweukpoipAy:Buipniou) sisfieuy

"sap)(iae; Uoynguisip ab1eyos|p mau Se ||9m se sessadold uojoaus|p pue juauneal Aejus)
{euoppe Buippe Ag Aoedes puedxe jm syustuascidw pasodeud syt Isjem papAdal jo
abJeyos|p pue Je|emalsem Jo Juswieal sje)ioe} o) sapeibdn pue sjuswsAodL| Aysedes jue|d

-Rpgeyss Joy Ayoeden anasal 9,g¢ Ajejewixoldde
apinold pue a61Sn Jojem 8]E]S JaSYa PINoM JS1Em pejeal ] "siajelueied asalj) Jo) Ju)|

1241500272103r0Hd Q3LLIWENS 378V1 103r0Hd ™08 dOHd

el d
JuslLRal) 1aMag BIUNYDES) S%ET

sapelfdn vopeg
T IBMES BLUNLDEN BYET

Jualisoloiay
88A87] JBAIY ELE[ BJUES

(=m12)10D)
sjustuaaosdw yaal)) asor ueg

gj9|0g 'sioa1n
olpad ueg pue sefisp se

8
pUODBS JLE|d JUsWiEs] ] Loynad

yue} abein)g e|qej0d Loynog

Aprig
Bujiepow awnid ||en0 uBaaQ

apelbdn
JUE|d UORELLE|DSY J2IEMBISEM

S)led AunoD eleqieg ejUeg

s)ied Aunoy eleqieq eyueg

Jaus|q jenuog
poo[4 Ajunon eieqleg ejLES

19LsIg joljuad
poo|d Ajunog eleqieg BUEG

s|q joauod
RPOO|4 AUnon) elegley sjues

121s(q 18je M O30IUON

101181 JSlB M OYISIUON

J0LIS|Q AlR)|UES 0)10BJUOY

ple/Riti 14l
uopelueg Aunon seunden

sawy Jnoj Aj@ewixoidde S| Jgjem 20IN0S 8| "aniuas Jajem djgejod Jjjsewop 1o} Jsjempunall el Auedwan
Bupeal) ‘Jued Juaw)esy [eaowal assuebuew pue uol wdb ogL'z & jo uolongsuod [eAOLUSY 8sauEBUB) pUE UOJ| JS1BAA [EMINY 8IGLUND) B
NOILdI¥0833a L23rodd 103royd YOSNOdS

900Z ‘Lz J0qWAAON — 1Jelq MalAsY — s398foid pawians diNmYI spwiiuno) eled.eg ejueg

ITEM #

15

PAGE



Zi0z 3ov 39Vd Wd SE0° B00ZZLE

# NI LI

‘uiseq ._Bma_u_._zeho :spue|dn

sodwon sy} sabieyoal Jey} 191emalSEm pajeal) U] Sapuojyo Se |[am:se.Jaiem Bupupp:u splos
paajoss|p |E10} pUE s|ElaUjW Jo sUapenusauos Yybiy jo uoganpal Eé___n_m ja! aaa:wx_.mﬁ.s
jeuaiBal pue |2ag) jo Juatuaaoldil) spnjoul SYNSay “a)ealis pue 'wnisaubew  ssaushusLy
'Uot) 'Wniojes aaowWal pue (EQ0eN) sleucg e WnofeD azy|ejsAI0 o suieifioipaa.pazping

B sasn sga00ld sy ‘[eAclsas asauebuel BujuEueLl &) |UM Iejempunols Jno :_.mw.zﬁ._mz
aonpai o] Jue|d uonesyy asauebuew pue uol Buysixa o} ssaooud. Bujuayos j9)ad & UodippY:

*aAljoeu| juaund sl JBL}-804N08 B Wold) 0} J9)Em

ajqejod apincid o Jo13SIC] BUY) MO|jE |m Algoey pasodeid sy jlain AtajjeD au o uolonpad
Bupsixe sy ynjew Ajgjewuixoidde (s jeu A0e) Uolied|l QDN | B JO Uoongsuoa sapnjou
‘ga|]|||oB) JUustEal) J8jem 1o} sjuaLualnbal

Kioje[nBat juauno Bugeaw o) pue afieyains jaae) aye| ey Suoy wol) noatasal jajem
runyaes) ayeT Gunsixs 0 sioedw aanpal o) AJIDe] jusuleal) 1s1em mall |[BJSU) puB 81ea0)ay

‘Spaau 2| pug Jajem to) sjuawannbal mop 198t ||Im aulf

uew pazisdn map ‘Anoeden aBeiols mol a1y apiacad (M ljoalasal [euolippy “AemyB|y tolew

e Jo Buissern annbal ABW S| UONNAUISIP B4} JO UAJONIISLGT ‘SPIEPUE]S Juawpedsq aild 18w
10U 0p SJUBIPAY PUB SMOJ} 81|} JuBLny B4 Aunog Blnyoses aye Ulyim sjuelpiy pue aujf
21} @ PI)EDIPSP B pue J|0AIBSal PO JO Joo.-21 'JjoAlasal MaL 'LUSISAS UL JaJBM Mall (|B)sU|

2119002 5103r08d 03 LLINENS T18VL 133r0Hd 08 dOYd

(epeaBdn jue|d uopen|id
assuefuep pue uoy) pa{oid
uawaAcidw) AEND 181BA

Ayyoed uopen)d llem As|leD
jug|d

JusWEal [ J8jBAN ELLNUDED 88

wa)sAg uognguisiq
8l]4 PUE J8jEAA BLUNUDRD ayeT

10UIS|(] S80IAIBS AJUNULICD
abe|a Blaquapuep

L# 1011S|J JuawaaoidL|
4214810 UDREAIBSLIOD)
ISIEAN JBALY ZOUA BjuBg

)4 Ajunon elegleqg ejUeg

syie4 Ajunog elegieg ejues

NOILdI¥28330 LJ3roud

900 ‘LZ 1eqWaAoN — }jeiq malAsy — s}osfold papuang dMYI epimiuno elegleg ejueg

103royd

HOSNOdS

[
[7

ITEM #
PAGE



WILLIAM H. HAIR
RDBERT L. COMFTOR
MARC L. CHARNEY
AONALO H, BILL
EARRY L. HINES
KENNETH M. HIOH, JA.
MISHAEL C, O"BAIEH
RANDALL H. QEDRGE
PAUL W. KUAZEKA
ANTHONTY H. TREMELEY
JOHATHAN FAABER LIGHT
WILLIAM E, WINFIE
CHRISTOPHER K. KITASAKE
BCOTT B, BAMEKY
GLEHN J. DICKINEON
MAHGY MILLER

DOEL M

DIAHE L. BEBHER
MARIA L. GAPRITT
NANDY KIEHITYN BGHHEINEH
SUSAN M. SEEMILLER
L

LAW OFFICES OF

NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP

1000 TOWN CENTER DRIVE
SIXTH FLOOR

OXNARD, CALIFORNIA 93036-1132
{805} 485-1000

6"H FLODR FAX ([BO5) BBA-8187
5™ FLOOR FAX (BO5) BBB-B397

WERSITE: WWW _NCHC.COM

BEN £E. NORDMAN
[1#H18 ~ 1885])

RALPH L. GOARANY
{1821 - 2D02)

LOWIS A. CAPPADONA
#HILIP G. DAESCHER
RENNETH J. HOVET
PATRICK F. BRIGHKT
LINDA K. FORD
(OF COUNSEL)

18133 VENTURA BOULEVARD
PENTHOUSE A
ENCIND, CALIFORNIA 51438
{818} aa-spa0
FAX (P18} 708-0047

WRITER'S DIRECT MIAL
[8D5) EBD-2347

WRITER"S DIRECT FAK
(Bos) PRB-Y74Y

WRITER'S EMAIL ADDRESS

ENA
ANGELA e, LDFEZ WHAIR O HOHC,.COM

JOSHUA M, BEET

JENNA H, BTRALESH

December 13, 2006

Gary M. Kvistad, Esq.
Hatch & Parent

21 East Carrillo Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Re: Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board/Opinion Letter re:
Master Contract Interest Modifieation

Dear Gary:

In answer to your November 22, 2006 letter, you premise your position,
conclusions and recommendations on the assumption that the change in the
Cachuma Project Renewal Master Contract (“Renewal Master Contract”) interest
rate constitutes, and requires an amendment to the Renewal Master Contract
between the United States of America and the Santa Barbara County Water
Agency.

The short answer is that this is not the case. The interest rate adjustment is
an administrative action that was negotiated with and will be taken by the Bureau
of Reclamation (“Reclamation”) pursuant to one term of the Renewal Master
Contract. It does not necessitate amending the Renewal Master Contract — a
process that would reopen the contract to negotiations and subject all of the contfract

terms to review and possible revision. I am sure that even 1.D. No. 1 does not desire
this result. '

Kirk Rodgers, Mid-Pacific Regional Director, has confirmed that Reclamation
had no intension of amending the Renewal Master Contract when he proposed the
fiew interest rate, nor doés he wish 1t6~Uo so for—the—reasons stated above.
Reclamation contract representatives and Mr. Rodgers further confirmed that a

ITEM #___|] ‘
PAGE ___|




Gary M. Kvistad, Esq.
December 13, 2006
Page 2

letter is being prepared by the Regional Office that will bind Reclamation to the
new interest rate.

A second letter regarding application of the new interest rate with repayment
schedules for the remainder of the repayment period is also being prepared.

We respectfully disagree with 1.D. No.1's opinion, and stand by our original
opinion of October 27, 2006, which related to the 1996 “Amended and Restated
Agreement for the Establishment of the Board of Control to Operate and Maintain
the Cachuma Project — Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board”, which gives
authority to the COMB Board of Directors, acting on behalf of its Member Units to
approve the interest rate adjustment.

I find it eurious that you found it necessary to devote almost three pages of
criticism rather than simply calling and discussing your concerns.

Very truly yours,

NORDMAN HAIR & COMPTON LLP

William H. Hair

WHH:rjh
ce: COMB, Atin: Kate Kees
12727\001\LTR\10281688.00C

ITEM #_ 11

PAGE __ <




(&%

21 East Carrillo Street HATCH & PARENT Gary M, Kvistad
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 Alaw Corparation

Telephone: (B05) 863-7000 . (805) BB2-1414
Fax: (8085) 965-4333 ) GKvistad@HatchParent.com

il t ol 1 TSI
W -';I:‘_'_t'!i ;:I :

November 22, 2006 NOV 2 4 Z0us
CACHg A v
William H. Hair Esq.
Anthony Trembley, Esq

Nordman, Cormany, Hair & Compton
1000 Town Center Drive, 6th Floor

Oxnard, CA 53030
Re: Cachuma Oﬁeraﬁons and Maintenance Board; Opinion Letter re Master
Contract Interest Rate Modification
Dear Bill and Tony: |

The Board of Directors of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB)
approved acceptance of an interest rate change for the Cachuma Renewal Master Contract
(Master Contract} at its October 23, 2006 Board meeting. We were concerned that the COMB
Board action was not valid since approval was not unanimous and that COMB had no authority
to effectnate an interest rate change to the Master Contract as it was not d party to that contract.

The COMB Board requested that your firm prepare an opinion letter to address these
concems. In response, your firm prepared an opinion letter dated October 27, 2006 (Opinion
Letter), in which you opined that the COMB Board action was legally valid and appropriate to
enable COMB to act on behalf of the Member Units and accept an interest rate modification
proposed by the United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR). After reviewing your opinion
letter, it is our conclusion that the COMB Board action was not valid and, even if it was valid,
COMB had no anthority to amend the Master Contract or effectuate an interest rate modification.

The Opinion Letter scope was insufficient upon which to base the conclusions and the
conchisions themselves were either incorrect or inadequate to respond to the questions posed by
the COMB Board. As a result, neither COMB or the Member Units are able to rely on the '
Opinion Letter. The following is a summary of the concerns and short comings of the Opinion
Letter: .

s The opening paragraph defines the scope to be whether the COMB Board has the
ability to act on behalf of the Member Units to accept an interest rate modification
proposed by the USBR relative to the Master Contract. The proper scope of the
opinion should have been twofold: (1) whether COMB’s motion action was
valid, and (2) whether COMB has the legal right to amend the Renewal Contract
and to bind the Santa Barbara County Water Agency (SBCWA) and the USBR to
that amendment.

SB 412355 v1:000372.0163 . ITEM # ]

. Lps Angeles - Snocramentn = 58n Diego . Sante Bnrhara . Sauth !.kPATGtEn _13

www.HatchParent.com




November 22, 2006

Page 2

The Opinion Letter concludes that the motion action by the COMB Board was
"legally valid and appropriate." We agree that the board acted within the scope of
authority granted by its organic documents in considering the proposed
amendment, but the opinion's conclusion does not follow from the purported
scope. In other words, the opinion did not expressly state that the COMB Board
could accept an interest rate adjustment, but instead addresses the board’s power
to act under its organic documents,

The opinion incorrectly concludes that the October 23, 2006 motion action by the
COMB Board was "legally valid and appropnate.” The COMB Joint Powers
Agreement requires the unanimous consent of the Member Units to effect any
amendment to the Master Contract. Since ID#1 did not participate in that vote as
it did not have a representative present at this meeting, consent to the amendment
was not unanimous and the Board action was therefore not valid.

The opinion improperly concludes that COMB has the authority to effect an
amendment to the Master Contract because the Joint Power Agreement expressly
permits it. While COMB may be authorized by its organic documents to amend
the Master Contract, it is the terms of the Master Contract that dictate how that
agreement may be properly amended. The Master Confract does not provide the
Member Units, or COMB acting on their behalf, any authority to modify it or
accept an interest rate modification. This issue was not addressed in the Opinion
Letter.

The scope of the Opinion Letter review should have also included a review of the
Master Contract, the Interim Renewal Master Contract and the Renewal Master
Contract. It is also possible that the transfer agreements referenced in the recitals
to the Joint Powers Agreement, as -well as the certain agreements between

.SBCWA and the Member Units regarding the Cachuma Project, could contain

not vote. However, even if the action has been appropriately approve

SB 412355 v1:000372.0163

terms relevant to the analysis.

The opinion refers incorrectly to Contract No. I751-1802IR, which is the interim
agreement. The correct reference should be to Contract No. 175r-1802R, which is
the Renewal Master Contract.

The opinion was not prepared in accordance with customary practice or ABA/Tri-
bar guidelines. Typically, an opinion is very specific as to scope and conclusion,
recites the relsvant documents rteviewed, contains appropriate lirmits,
qualifications and exceptions, takes care not to mislead, does not state who may
rely on it, and so forth. As a result, relying on such opinion presents some risks.

The above comments clearly demonstrate that the COMB Board action was not “legally
valid and appropriate.” The Joint Powers Agreement requires unanimous agreement of all
members to amend the Master Contract. In this instance, one Board member was absent and did

. .

d by the COMB Board, the .

TEM £ L1
PAGE

L[(

e N



November 22, 2006
Page 3

Member Units are not a party to the Master Contract. While the Master Contract allows the
Member Units to open negotiations regarding the interest rates, only the parties to that
agreement, namely the USBR and the SBCWA , have the power to amend the Master Contract.
The Master Contract does not provide the Member Units with any authority to amend the Master
Contract or to accept a new interest rate. The language of the Master Contract is quite clear.

Based upon the above, we suggest that you advise the COMB Board to implement such
action as necessary to modify the Master Contract with the new interest rate. In tum, we request
that you prepare a new opinion letter consistent with our comments.

It is important that the interest rate modification to the Master Contract be implemented
appropriately so that it is binding upon the USBR and, in turn, the Member Units are assured that
the interest rate change will accrue to their benefit. Afier you have an opportunity to review this
letter, please feel free to call if you would like to discuss this matter in further detail or if you
have any guestions.

Sincerely,

‘ % E Kvistad

For HATCH & PARENT
A Law Corporation

GIVIK: aar

cc: Chris Dahlsirom, General Manager
Kate Rees, Interim General Manager

SB 412355 v1:000372.0163 ' ITEM #__. |

PAGE

S




WILLIAM H. HAIR

ROBERT L. COMPTON
MAREC L. CGHARNEY
RONALD H. GILL

LARRY L. HINES

KENNETH M. HIGH, JR.
MIGHAEL C. D'BRIEN
RANDALL H. GEDRGE
PAUL W. KURZEKA
ANTHONY H., TREMBLEY
JONATHAN FRASER LIGHT
WILLIAM E, WINFIELD
CHRISTOPHER K. KITABAKI
SCOTT B. BAMERY

GLENN J. DIGKINGON
NANCY MILLER

JOEL MARK

DIANE L. BECKER

MARIA L, CAPRITTO
NANCY KIERBYYN BCHREINER
BUSAN M. EEEMILLER
KAREN L. GABLER
MELIEEA H, BAYER
MEGHAN B. CLARK
CURTIE A. GRAHANM
BROGK J. CARROLL
BYLVIA EOTOD

BTEVEN J, RENEHAW
BREAN NOM[

PANDA 1. KROLL

LAW OFFICES OF BEN E. NOROMAN

{1313 - 10RE)

RALPH L. CORMANY
NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP t1uzt - 2302
LOUIE A, CAPPADONA
PHILIP C, DREBCHEA

KENMETH J. HOVET
PATRICK F. BRIGHT
{OF COUNSEL)

1000 TOWN CENTER DRIVE
SIXTH FLOOR
OXNARD, CALIFORNIA 83036-1132

(605) 485-1000 16133 VENTURA BOULEVAMD
PENTHOUBE A
ENCING, GALIFORNIA B1218
TH B818) OAG-3080
6'" FLOOR FAX (B0S) 888-B367 FAX (808) Ta60a47
5™ FLODR FAX (BOS) 583-5387

WRITER'B DIRECT DIAL

{805) ans-n30E
WEBSITE: WWW,NCHC.COM
WRITER'SE DIRECT FAR

(805} GBE-1706

WRITER'S EMAIL ADDRELS
ATREMBLEY@NCHC.CON

October 27, 2006
Ms. Kate Rees
General Manager
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance
Board
3301 Laurel Canyon Rd.

Santa Barbara, CA 93106

Re: Authority of COMB Board of Directors

Change in Interest Rates for Cachuma Renewal Master
Contract

Dear Kate:

You have asked us to render an opinion concerning the ability of the Board of
Directors of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB) to act on
behalf of COMB’s Member Unifs and accept an interest rate modification proposed
by the United States Bureau of Reclamation relative to the Cachuma Renewal
Master Contract, Contract No. I756r-1802IR (Cachuma Renewal Master Contract).
On October 23, 2006, the Board of Directors took such action.

Section 3.1 of the 1996 “Amended and Restated Agreement for the
Establishment of the Board of Control to Operate and Maintain the Cachuma
Project-Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board” sets forth the general powers
of the COMB Board of Directors, as follows:

“3.1 Powers. The Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board shall
have the power generally to perform all acts necessary and convenient
to the purposes of the parties, including, without limitation, any and
all acts necessary to carry out fully, on behalf of each of the parties
hereto, the provisions of those agreements of the parties referred to

ITEM #__ Il

PAGE __ b




Ms. Kate Rees

Cachuma Operations and Mamtenance Board
October 27, 2006

Page 2

herein as the “Contract for the Transfer of the Operation and
Maintenance of Cachuma Project” Contract No. 14-06-200-5222R (the
“Transfer Agreement”); the “Contract Concerning the Transfer of
Operation and Maintenance of the Cachuma Project Works”; all-
renewals of Contracts No. I75r-1802, I175r-I802R and I75r-18021R all
other agreements made, and to be made, between the United States,

the Cachuma Project member uniis and all other agencies; and all
steps required by such contracts, Federal Reclamation law, and the
laws of the State of California to exercise the right of renewal(s).”

Since Section 3.1 expressly conveys to the COMB Board of Directors, among
other things, the authority to undertake all acts necessary to carry out fully on
behalf of the parties the provisions of the Cachuma Renewal Master Contract, it is
our opinion that the October 23, 2006 motion action by the COMB Board of
Directors on behalf of its Member Units, as described above, was legally valid and
appropriate. -

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

NORDMAN CORMANY HAIR & COMPTON LLP

Anthony H. Trembley

AHT:pm
Ce:  William H. Hair, Esq.
12727\00D1\LTE\10277120. DOC

TEM &

PAGE




